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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 49™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
OF KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, THE 27TH DAY
OF NOVEMBER, 2021 AT 12:00 P.M. AT THE GUEST HOUSE SITUATED IN FRONT OF
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT KICHHA, DISTT. UDHAM SINGH NAGAR,
UTTRAKHAND -263148 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS: -
ITEM NO. 1 ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March,
2021 i.e., the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, Statement of Profit and Loss for
the period of 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021 and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
31st March, 2021 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS: -

ITEM NO. 2 REGULARISATION OF DIRECTOR: MR. RAVIKANT SETH
(DIN: 09086705)

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Ravikant Seth (DIN: 09086705), who was
appointed as Additional Director on February 23, 2021 and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice under Section 160 from him proposing his candidature for the office of Director be
and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Trilok Singh Martolia, Executive Director or Mr. Saurabh Gupta,
Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby severally authorised to take all such steps as
may be necessary, proper and expedient to give complete effect to this resolution including but not
limited to filing of necessary form with the office of Registrar of Companies.”

For and on Behalf of the Board
KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-
Date: 02/11/2021 Trilok Singh Martolia
Place: Kichha Executive Director

DIN 09311718



Notes:-

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTES IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective,
should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and
signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form
No. MGT-11 is annexed herewith.

2. Member/Proxy attending the meeting please carry the attendance slip alongwith him
with his name and folio number duly filled by him.

3. The particulars of Route Map and prominent landmark for easy search of the location is
attached herewith and forming part of the Notice.

4. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel under Section 170 of the Companies
Act, 2013 will remain open and accessible during the meeting and will be available for
inspection by the members at the meeting.

5. Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the AGM notice to
the meeting.

6. Queries proposed to be raised at the AGM may be sent to the company at its registered office at
least seven days prior to the date of meeting to enable the management to compile the relevant
information to reply the same in the meeting.

7. Members are requested to notify any change in their address, E-mail address, contact numbers,
etc. immediately to the company at its registered office.

Explanatory Statement (Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 the following Explanatory
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned as under:

ITEM NO. 2: -

Mr. Ravikant Seth, who was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company
w.e.f. 23rd February, 2021 holds office as such, upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In this regard board has recommended the regularization of Mr. Ravikant Seth as Director in
forthcoming 49t Annual General Meeting.

The Company had received notice in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, from him,
proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company. It is therefore proposed to
recommend, the appointment of Mr. Ravikant Seth as Director on the Board of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation, for shareholders’ approval, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except Mr.
Ravikant Seth himself is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Kichha Sugar Company Limited
Your directors are pleased in presenting their 49th Directors Report on the business and operations
of your Company together with the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow
statement and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2021.

The summarized financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2021 are as under: -

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (STANDALONE)

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
(2020-21) (2019-20)
Total Revenue 154,12,59,571 147,11,02,347
Total Expenses excluding Depreciation 219,21,09,028 202,86,11,577
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & Tax (65,08,49,457) (55,75,09,230)
Less:- Depreciation 46,04,944 58,43,366
Profit/ (Loss) after Depreciation (65,54,54,401) (56,33,52,596)
Less: i) Exceptional items (79,86,830) 15,17,998
ii) Extraordinary items (48,09,80,000) (69,07,00,000)
Profit/(Loss) before tax (16,64,87,571) 12,58,29,406
Less:- Tax Expense
-Current Tax - 1,00,48,829
-Previous year Tax - -
-Deferred Tax - -
-MAT Credit - (1,00,48,829)
CS.R - -
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (16,64,87,571) 12,58,29,406

INDUSTRY SCENARIO AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
The performance of your Company during F.Y 2020-21 is given above. The financials incorporate the
revenues generated by the sale of products.

The Company has closed its books of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st of March, 2021 with
a loss of Rs. 16,64,87,571/- (Rupees Sixteen Crore Sixty-Four Lacs Eighty-Seven Thousand Five
Hundred Seventy-One Only) as compared to the Profit of Rs. 12,58,29,406/- (Rupees Twelve Crore
Fifty-Eight Lacs Twenty-Nine Thousand Four Hundred Six Only) for the year ended 31st of March,
2020.

Your Company is involved in the business of manufacturing and trading of Sugar and its by-products
like molasses, bagasse, press-muds etc.



The Board of Directors has put in lots of efforts on minimizing costs & expenses and trying their best
to run the mill at their higher capacity. Your directors are determined to achieve the organizational
goals and are continuously striving hard to explore different avenues of further growth for the
company. Your directors expect to achieve good results in the coming future.

Your directors are continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the Company, which is
promising and has vast potential.

SIGNIFICANT REASONS FOR LOSSES TO THE COMPANY

During the F.Y. 2020-21, there was a loss of Rs. 65 Crore which inter-alia comprises provisions for
interest on Govt. Loan for Rs. 18 crores. Reasons for remaining Cash Loss are Cost of Production is on
the higher side and sale price of sugar is on lower side which is Rs. 4021 & Rs. 3041.92 per qtl
respectively. Thus, on production of 4,29,696 qtls. of sugar, loss per qtl. at the rate of Rs. 979.08 per
quintal amounting to total Rs. 42.07 Crore cash loss.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year.

OPERATING RESULTS
Comparative operating results for the last 10 seasons are given below:

Season Duration Cane Total Sugar | Pol % | Average Sugar
(gross crushed | Production Sugar losses %
days) (lac qtl) | (in qtl) recovery cane

cane(%)

2010-11 102 29.33 285190 11.80 9.62 2.19

2011-12 117 34.25 328100 11.64 9.47 2.18

2012-13 120 36.57 337437 11.29 9.17 2.13

2013-14 104 31.80 280480 10.74 8.64 211

2014-15 113 36.59 341320 11.29 9.24 2.06

2015-16 101 31.30 303730 11.69 9.63 2.07

2016-17 104 32.47 325150 11.96 9.93 2.03

2017-18 141 44.21 454053 12.33 10.22 211

2018-19 144 41.49 443425 12.74 10.70 2.04

2019-20 159 45.59 478283 12.63 10.49 2.15

2020-21 143 39.73 426490 12.74 10.73 2.02

Season Total Hrs. | Cane Cane crushed | Cane crushed in | Capacity
lost % | crushing in |in 24 Hrs. | 22 Hrs. | utilization
available 24 hrs. | excluding excluding %

including stoppage stoppage (Qtl)
stoppage (Qtl)
(ath

2010-11 16.83 29206 35121 32194 73.01

2011-12 14.37 29600 34567 31686 74.00

2012-13 10.25 30692 34200 31350 76.73

2013-14 11.72 30750 34834 31932 76.88

2014-15 7.00 32385 34980 32101 81.32

2015-16 8.70 30991 33886 31062 78.80

2016-17 8.03 31221 33823 31004 79.51

2017-18 9.85 31354 35042 32122 78.95

2018-19 15.60 28810 34286 31428 72.03

2019-20 20.19 28957 36280 33256 72.39

2020-21 16.20 28025 33443 30656 70.06




CANE MANAGEMENT

Daily crushing capacity of your mill is 4000 TCD/Actual 3600 TCD for which 50 lac qtls. sugarcane is
required, while 39.73 lac qtls.(Including Khatima) cane was received during the crushing season
2020-21. We expect that 48.00 lac gtls. sugarcane will be available in the next crushing season 2021-
22, our plan to cover the shortage of cane, by promoting cane development and extra Satta plan in
the reserved area of the mill. Cane Growers who are engaged in farming but not member of Cane
Society, are being made member.

CANE DEVELOPMENT

Keeping in view the betterment of cane growers of reserved areas, your Company has always been
contributing to the plans of cane development initiated by the Cane Deptt. of State Government.
Early & developed variety of cane is being increased.

In relation to this your factory has contributed in following Cane Development Plans: -
A. REPLACEMENT OF CANE SEED VARIETY:

1. Under varietal replacement, during winter & summer sowing early variety cane is used. Early
variety cane area has increased to 98 % as against 92.66 % in previous year. Emphasis is being
made to increase early variety area to 100% for which meetings with cane growers are being
held.

2. 100% transportation charges are born by the Company on cane seed procured from Cane seed
research centers.

3. 15% Subsidy is being paid by the Company on pesticides used for cane crop seed & land
treatment.

4. Cane Seed transported from ‘Karnal’ (Haryana) and ‘Faridkot’ (Punjab) out of State where Cane
Research Centre are established & best quality of cane seed is being distributed to growers
through the Cane Development Council.

5. Rate difference of cane seed from Research Centre & cane price declared by the Govt,, is born by
the factory.

6. The facility of Press mud is extended to cane growers on concessional rates.

7. Special incentive on cane sowing: -An incentive in the form of internal transportation charges is
provided to cane growers to increase Early Variety Cane sowing for sowing of Early Variety of
cane i.e.,, COJ 85, C0 0238,0239 and 0118.

8. Soil Testing facility is being made available to the growers with the help of Cane Development
Council.

B. The cane growers is being initiated for using of Trench system, cane sowing at a distance of 4-5’
for achieving better farming activities, Excess production per Hect. & Better recovery percentage.
Under this system, enough cane sowing is made during the last year & a plan is being made about
sowing of cane in most of the agricultural area by adopting this system.

C. ESTABLISHMENT OF CANE SEED FARM AT FACTORY SITE:
A small farm of 12.000 Hect. in mill campus has been developed to multiply the approved varieties of
cane brought from Cane Research Centres. During the year, Co- 0238 variety is sowed in the Farm.

Our plan is to produce & distribute the following early variety cane seeds to the cane growers:-

Co.P.B.91, 92, 94, 95, 96, 98, Co. 12029, 13035, 15023, Co. L.K. 11203, 14201 and Cos. 13235.

DIVIDEND
The directors feel regret to report that, due to accumulated losses your directors do not recommend
any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.



CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the year under review there has been no changes in the share capital of the company.

Authorized Share Capital:
Authorized Share Capital of your Company remained Rs. 2030.00 Lacs comprising of 3000-9% (Free

of Company’s Tax but subject to deduction of Tax at source) redeemable cumulative Preference
Shares of the face value of Rs. 1000/- each and 20,00,000 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 100/-
each.

Issued Share Capital:
Issued Share Capital of your Company remained Rs. 18,40,63,500 & divided into 18,40,635 Equity

Shares of face value of Rs. 100/- each.

Subscribed Share Capital :
Subscribed Share Capital of your Company remained Rs. 17,99,04,200/- and divided into 17,99,042

Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 100/- each.

Paid up Share Capital:
Paid up share capital of your Company also remained Rs. 17,98,64,300/- and divided into 17,98,643

Equity Share of face value of Rs. 100/- each.

During the Financial Year, 97.49% of Share Capital of your company continued to be held by Hon’ble
Governor of Uttarakhand. As such, the Company continued to be a Government Company within the
meaning of Section 394 of The Companies Act, 2013.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Your factory has adequate environmental protection arrangement. According to norms of
Environment Control Board, we have installed Wet Scrubber, Tertiary Treatment Plant & online
monitoring system with the Govt. financial assistance of Rs. 3.07 crore. The system successfully
operated during the crushing season 2016-17 to 2020-21.

Factory is running in such a manner that no noise arises of such a nature which adversely affect
inside the factory & also factory colony or public life.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Provision of RTI Act is being followed by the Company. During the year under review, Company has
received applications under RTI Act and all applications received, have been disposed off as at
31.03.21.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
During the year 2020-21, relations between management & workers remained cordial and
harmonious, resulting in successful completion of crushing season.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The day-to-day management of the Company is entrusted to its key managerial personnel who
operate under the superintendence, direction and control of the Board. The Board reviews and
approves strategy and overseas the actions and performance of the Management to ensure that the
long-term objective of enhancing stakeholder’s value is met.



Your Company’s Board comprises of the following Directors and KMP’s:

S.No. Name Designation DIN / PAN
1. Shri Harbans Singh Chugh Chairman 08539127
2. Shri Udayraj Singh Director 07205715
3. Shri Trilok Singh Whole- Time Director 09311718

(Executive Director)

4, Shri Ravikant Seth Additional Director 09086705
5.| Shri Dinesh Chandra Pandey Chief Financial Officer AIGPP5465]
6. Shri Saurabh Gupta Company Secretary BFZPG3786A

Following changes have occurred during the Financial year 2020-2021 in Board of Directors and
KMP’s : -

1. Mr. Harbansh Singh Chugh (Chairman) -Cessation due to Nomination withdrawn by the
Government of Uttarakhand w.e.f. 05/08/2020;

2. Mr. Chandresh Kumar Yadav (Change in Designation -from Director to Chairman cum
Director) - w.e.f. 05/08/2020;

3. Mr. Saurabh Gupta (ACS) appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f.
12/10/2020;

4. Mr. Rajkumar being Chief Financial Officer has put his resignation w.e.f. 30/11/2020;

5. Mr. Dinesh Chandra Pandey (In-charge Chief Engineer) appointed as Chief Financial Officer
of the Company w.e.f. 01/12/2020; and

6. Mr. Ravi Kant Seth appointed as Additional Director in the Company w.e.f. 23/02/2021.

7. Mr. Sarvdaman Singh -Cessation due to death w.e.f 27/01/2021.

At this Annual General Meeting Mr. Ravi Kant Seth, Director of the Company retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company met ‘2’ times during the year under review on 28.10.2020,
and 23.02.2021 in respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded, signed and maintained in the minute’s book kept by the Company for the purpose. The
intervening period between two Board Meetings till 28.10.2020 were not within the maximum time
gap of One Hundred twenty days prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 due to Covid pandemic,
but after that maximum time gap between two Board Meeting have been observed properly.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per Section 149(4) your Company is required to appoint at least 2 nos. of independent directors
in the Board. Now your company do not have any independent director in the Board. Your company
striving hard to put this matter in the agenda of Board meeting so that proper appointments will be
made. This matter was put up before the board at their meeting held on 23rd February, 2021 but
board deferred this agenda for the next Board meeting.



COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

For effective and efficient functioning of the Company, the Board of Directors has constituted the
following Committees:

1) Audit Committee: -

Your company is a government company and due to this some of the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company. Further, due to lack of appointment
of independent directors in the board it was not possible for the company to constitute Audit
committee.

2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee: -

As already discussed, your company is a government company and due to MCA notification
dated 05t June, 2015 some of the provisions of Section 178 are not applicable to your company. The
Company considers human resources as its invaluable assets. Your company has not constituted
Nomination and remuneration Committee in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 due
to lack of independent directors in the board.

MEETINGS OF THE MEMBERS

The 48t Annual General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 was held on
Tuesday, 29th December 2020 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at Kichha, Udham
Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand - 263148.

PARTICULARS OF THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY HELD
DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review no Extra-ordinary general meeting has been held.
COST AUDIT
The Directors have appointed M/s. Satnam Singh Saggu, Cost Accountant as the Cost Auditors to

audit the accounts relating to manufacturing of Sugar for the financial year ending March 31, 2021.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, there are no particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

After the Closure of Financial year and before the signing of this report, following changes have
occurred in the board: -

Cessation of Shri Chandresh Kumar Yadav - Chairman -cum-Director w.e.f 31/07/2021
Appointment of Shri Pankaj Kumar Pandey -Chairman -cum-Director w.e.f. 16/08/2021
Appointment of Shri Udayraj Singh - Nominee Director w.e.f 16/08/2021

Cessation of Smt. Ruchi Mohan Rayal -Executive Director w.e.f. 24/08/2021

Appointment of Shri Trilok Singh Martolia -Wholetime director (Executive Director) w.e.f
24/08/2021

Cessation of Shri Pankaj Kumar Pandey w.e.f 27/08/2021

Appointment of Shri Harbans Singh Chugh as Chairman -cum-Director w.e.f 10/09/2021
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Except that there has not been any material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED PARTIES

Company has not entered into any related party transaction which is to be covered under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION HAS BEEN
MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS DIRECTORS, AND THAT OF ITS
COMMITTEES

As the paid share capital of your Company is less than Rs. 25 Crore, the Statement indicating the
manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance, its
Director’s and that of its Committees is not applicable on your Company.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE 5(2) OF THE

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

None of the employee of your Company, who was employed throughout the financial year, was in
receipt of remuneration in aggregate of One Crore two lakh rupees or more or if employed for the
part of the financial year was in receipt of remuneration of eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees or
more per month.

DETAILS OF THE SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATION IN FUTURE

No such kind of orders has been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the financial
year 2020-21.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, there is no Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed there under.

AUDITORS

Under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller & Auditor General of India vide their
appointment letter dated 11/09/2020 have appointed M/s. Sharda & Sharda LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Haldwani, to conduct the statutory audit of Annual Accounts of the company for the F.Y.
ended on 31st March, 2021.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
Statutory Auditor in their report has made qualified opinion in following words:
The Company’s inventories are carried in the balance Sheet at Rs. 161,16,34,797. The

management has been unable to provide proper justification of stock valued at lower amount
due to leakage reported. This has resulted in understatement of stock by Rs. 45,19,020.
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Manegement’s Reply:

Manegement has reported to the Board that molasses of season 2019-20 of this factory has been
kept into the tank of Sitarganj Sugar Factory due to shortage of space in Kicha Sugar Company’s
molasses storage tank. But unfortunately, it has been brought to the light of management that on 13t
January 2021, 8,216.40 Quintal of molasses has been leaked from the delivery pipe line/ valve of
storage tank no. 1.

In this regard Uttarakhand Sugars has constituted a committee of 2 persons for investigation into tha
said matter and after inquiry charge sheets are issued to 3 alleged persons to provide justification
into the matter.

So, until final report of the inquiry is awaited, considering the value of said leaked molasses in
valuation of inventories would be unreasonable. Henceforth stock is understated by the value of
leaked molasses. After completion of inquiry necessary action will be taken by management
accordingly.

Except that there is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by Statutory
auditors in their report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report from the Practicing Company Secretary is
not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company have adopted Secretarial Standard-1 (Board Meeting) and Secretarial Standards-2
(General Meetings) (together referred to as the Secretarial Standards) w.e.f 1st July, 2015 as
approved by the Central Government and issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) under the provisions of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), vide ICSI
Notification No. 1 (SS) of 2015 dated April 23rd, 2015 and published in the Gazette of India
Extraordinary Part III - Section 4.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Today, businesses have an extended set of stakeholders - local communities, social organizations
and the society in general with the ability to influence the future of business. The stakeholders have
ethical, social and environmental expectations that extend beyond financial goals and legal
expectations - implicit social contracts that enterprise must honor. We believe that these social
covenants are fundamental to nurturing stakeholder trust and ensuring business continuity.

You Company believes that Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is about the integration of social,
environmental and economic considerations into the decision - making structures and processes of
business. It is about using innovation to find creative and value- added solutions and societal and
environmental challenges. It is about engaging shareholder and other stakeholders and collaborating
with them to more effectively manage potential risks and build credibility and trust in society.
Ultimately, it is about delivering improved shareholder value, providing enhanced services, building
trust and credibility in the society in which the business operates, and becoming more sustainable
over the longer term.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules framed there under,
every company including its holding or subsidiary and a foreign company, which fulfills the criteria
specified in sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act shall comply with the provisions of Section 135
of the Act and its rules.
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Since the Company is falling under criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act, your
board of directors have approved a Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Policy at their meeting
held on 23rd February, 2021 and vested the duties & functions of CSR committee* in the entire
board of directors.

Subject to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification dated 28th September, 2020 attention has

been drawn on *any reference of ‘CSR Committee’ in this policy shall be discharged by entire
Board of Directors of the company until any CSR Committee of the board has not been
constituted for the purpose.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide their notification dated 28th September, 2020 related to
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2020 have inserted following Sub-section (9) in Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

“(9) Where the amount to be spent by a company under sub-section (5) does not exceed fifty lakh
rupees, the requirement under sub-section (1) for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under this section
shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of such company."

Your Company falls under the abovementioned criteria and thus entire Board of Directors shall
ensure operating system and monitoring mechanism for development and implementation of CSR
activities.

For the Financial year 2020-21 company have average net loss of Rs. 11,24,30,152 (Average of F.Y.
2017-18, 2018-19 & 2019-20). It means there is no amount required to be contributed towards CSR
during the F.Y. 2020-21.

Detailed policy of Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) as per section 135 of companies Act, 2013
was framed in the financial year 2020-2021 and the same is available at Company’s website
www.kichhasugar.in for public viewing.

An annual report on detailed CSR activities forming part of this report is annexed as ANNEXURE-A.

HEALTH & SAFETY

The management has identified measures for health and safety in all its operations as a key business
imperative. The health initiatives have a special focus on the health of women employees. These are
designed to provide an injury - free working environment for a healthy and happy workplace.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions regarding vigil mechanism as provided in Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rules framed there under are applicable on your Company but due to non-appointment of
independent directors in the board this mechanism is not functional.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company’s internal control systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature and size of
the Company and it ensures:
e Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
e Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its assets.
e Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and management policies.

11



HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial relations were
cordial.

The Company continues to take new initiatives to further align its HR Policies to meet the growing
needs of its business. People development continues to be a key focus area in your Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

Since your company is engaged in the manufacturing activity, information required to be provided
under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of
energy and technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, have been furnished in
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review. The
ANNEXURE-B is attached herewith with regard to the Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption.

LIQUIDITY

Your Company maintains sufficient cash to meet our strategic objectives. We clearly understand that
the liquidity in the Balance Sheet is to ensure balance between earning adequate returns and the
need to cover financial and business risks. Liquidity also enables your Company to position itself for
quick responses to market dynamics.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company follows a good governance structure that specifies the distribution of rights and
responsibilities among different participants in the organizations (such as the Board of Directors,
managers, shareholders, creditors, auditors and other stakeholders) and specifies the rules and
procedures for making decisions in corporate affairs. The structure allows the organization to
pursue its objectives together with the alignment of interests of the stakeholders.

The Corporate Governance Philosophy of your Company stems from its belief that the Company’s
business strategy, plans and decisions should be consistent with the welfare of all its stakeholders,
including Shareholders, Good Corporate Governance practices enable a Company to attract financial
and human capital and leverage these resources to maximize long-term shareholder value, while
preserving the interests of multiple stake holders, including the society at large.

Your Company has laid strong foundation for making Corporate Governance a way of life by
constituting a Board with a balanced mix of professionals of eminence, inducting competent
professionals across the organization and putting in place appropriate system, process and
technology.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed:
a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the period ended 31.03.2021, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;
b) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and the profit or
loss of the Company for the period ended 31.03.2021;
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c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) thatthe Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and

e) that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Board takes this opportunity to place on record their appreciation for the dedication and
commitment of employees shown at all levels. Your Board also wishes to place on record its
appreciation for the services rendered by its auditor, consultants and business partners. Your
directors’ wishes to express their gratitude for the valuable support and co-operation received from
the Central and State Government Authorities and place on record its sincere thanks to all the
stakeholders including Bankers, Financial Institutions, Investors, Service Providers as well as
regulatory and government authorities for extending support and placing their faith and trust on the
Board.

Place: Kichha On behalf of the Board
Date: 01/11/2021 KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
Trilok Singh Martolia Harbans Singh Chugh
(Executive Director) (Chairman)
DIN: 09311718 DIN: 08539127

13



drqednddy joN- “(3rodar oy yoene) srqeordde 1 4107 ‘sorny (Lorjog Lnyiqrsuodsar

[e10os 9jerodio)) soruedwo)) oy Jog I Jo (¢) orni-qns Jo oouensind ur 3no paraed s3odford YSOH Jo juowssasse joedw] JO S[IBIAP Y} OPIAOI]

uriesnseqyon] - "Auedwoo

oy} JO 931SqAM U} UO PISO[ISIp a1k pieoq ay) Aq paaoidde soalord YD pue Ad1[0d YSD @MW YSD Jo uonisodwo)) a1oym NUI[-qOMm Y} 9pIrold €

‘asod.and ayy 40f
PRINJIISUOD UD2q JOU SDY P.Ap0q Y] JO 22331100y S Aup j13un &unduiod ay) Jo $.10§92.41(] JO p4pOg 2.413U2 £q pa3avydsip aq [pys Ad1j0d/u.inja.L jpnuun S1y3 ul
L 22IUUI0)) YS), JO 20U242f2.4 AUD UO UNDIP UDDQ SDY UOLIUIIID ()7 ()T ‘A2quiddas Y197 paivp UONDILIION SUDf]Y 210.40d.107) JO LipStulpy oY) 07 1021gng - ;230N

- 3 10393.11(J [eUONIPPY YJoS JUBNIABY LIYS )4
- - 1010311(J aull) S]OY M BI[OMEIN YSUIS JO[UT LIYS €
- - JOJOQIT(T QOUTWON y3surg l[eikepn Lys e
- - UBLLITEY ) ysny) ysulg sueqiey ys T
diysaoydaaiq
J834 3y) SuLInp papudle RPIUWO)) | aedL dy) urnp pay IdIWW0)) JoaanyeN “ON
ASD Jo s3undou jo sdqunyN ASD Jo s3unddu jo dqunN / uoneusisd(q J0)911(J JO BN ‘IS

PIPIUWo)) YSD Jo uonisodwo) -7

"uoneIIUBS PUB ‘YIBOH “I0JBA\ ‘UONEBONPH — SOANBIIUI SNo0J payiul ] Auedwio)) 1e3ng eyyors] 9y} Yim juowugife ur st YD
s Auedwo)) oy, "91sqam s Auedwio)) 9y} uo 9[qe[IeA®. SI YOIYM [Z0T ‘€7 Areniqoq uo (Ko1joq) Ao1od ¥SD 2yi pardope (pieog) s1030211(] JO pieog 9y L.

:Kuedwo)) ay) Jo A31[0d YSD U0 dUIPNno JPLIg °|

1207 HOUVIA 1s1€ NO AHANT HVHA TVIONVNIA FHL H0d SHILIALLDV dSD NO LHOdHYd 'TVANNY

VY -oanxauuy

14



TIN TIN TIN VN VN TIN
*djsue.) *djsue.)
Jo dqeq ‘Junowry puny Jo dqeq ‘Junowry
Y} Jo dwreN (‘s uy)
. "(9)SET uonIas HBIA
(S)SET uonaIs 03 osiroad puodds aad se [IA 1d se junoddy yYSH juadsun [euRUL]  dY) JI0J
INPIYISIIpUN payrddds puny Aue 0) PI.LIJSUL.I) JUNOWY 0) pOLIJSURI) JUNOWY [B)O] yuadgjunowy ejo
(*sy un) Juadsup) Junowry

:JedA [eroueuly oy} 10 juadsun Jo juads junowre YD (8) '

TIN "(9L -q/+eL) 13K [eroueuly ay) 10§ uonesqo JYSD [e10L(P)

TIN :Aue J1 ‘Jeak [eroueulj ayj 10J JJo 39S 9q 0} paimbar junouwry (9)

TIN :"SIeak [eroueulj snoradid ay) Jo saniAnde 1o sowweadord 1o syosloid SO ayp Jo o Suisue snpding(q)
TIN :(S)S¢1 uonoas 1ad se Auedwiod ay) jo 1yoid jou aFeioae Jo juaorad om] (8) -/

(o}
TSTOSPTIT "SU JO ss0T - (S)S¢T uonoas 1ad se Auedwoo ayy jo jijoid 10u oeioay 9 .
TIN TIN TVLOL
TIN TIN TIN [4
TIN TIN TIN !
(S un) Aue J1 “aealk (SY un) saedA [erdUBULY ‘ON
[eroURUL 3Y) 10} JJO -)3s 3q 0) pa.ambau junowry Surpadaad wo.aj JJo-33s 10J [qB[IBAR JUNOW Y IBJ X [eUBUL] ‘IS

Kue J1 ‘TedA [eroueur} oy} J0J JJO 13S J0J paanbar junowe pue
#10T ‘soiny (Korj0d Lpiqisuodsar feroog ayeiodio)) souedwo) ay) Jo £ 9l jo (¢) 9ni-qns jo douensind ur JJo 39S 10J d[qe[IBAR JunOwe Y} JO S[1eI_dq °S



- - - - - - - - TVLIOL
- - - - - - - - TIN K
- - - - - - - - TIN 1
IquInu
uoyensisaL PuEN *(ON/S9X) ‘(sq PLSIq *9)e)S ‘(oN PVIY) 0)
SO Paaq uy) 393foad /S9K) IIA d[Npayos ul
*Loudde Supuowddwr | - wopevyuowd[dwr | dyyaoy juads BaIE SINIANIE JO IST| 393foag *ON
ySnoay], - uopwyudwddwr Jo Ipoy | Jo PO junowry +393f0ad a3y} jo uopedo| [0 Y0y W) Ayyjo dweN ‘IS
® (3} 9) () ) (€) @ m
:IedA [eroueury o 103 s333fo.ad Suroguo uey) 13y)0 Jsurede juads jJunowre YSD JO S[reR (o)
TVLOL
¢
T
!
*IdquInu u
oneIsSISNY
ASD dweN PSIq|  Aes
(s
sy uy (9)s€r ur) 33foad PV Y ‘ON
Aduagdy| *(ON/S9A) 3911 uonddS 1ad se 3a3foad 3y |[-(‘syyur) 1vdX [EDURUIY aY) 10J 0} TIA dMmpayds | -daloag
Sunuawarduy ysnoayy| -uopejuowdduwrj| .I10JIun0ddVy YSD juddsun JULIND pajedoqe| -uoneanp -393foad *(ON/S?X) | ur sapiapoe  jo Y ‘IS
— uopeyudwdjduy Jo dpoy| Jo Ipo\| 03 posIdysueny junowry [dy) ur judds Junowry junowry 133f0ag [9y) jo uonedo| BIJE [8I07] | ISI[ AY) WOy W) | JO dwieN
(an (1Y) (6) (8) () ) () ) (€) (9] [(3)

-1 [eroueurj oy} 10J $333foad Suroguo jsurede juads Junowre YD Jo syrerdq(q)

16




- - - - 1IN 1IN TVIOL
- - - - TIN TIN VN T
- - - - TIN TIN VN ‘1
*J3Jsuea) Jo e *(sYy ur) Junowry punjay}
Jo QueN
('sy up) "saeask ('sy ur) (9) SET uUoNdIS
[eroueul SUIPIIINS *(*SY unaedx J9pun jJunoy IBIX
ur juads aq 0) Kue J1 4(9)S¢T uondas 1ad [erdueury untodax ASD  juadsupn [eduRUL *ON
Sururewas junowry | se [[A d[NPIYdS Jdpun paynads puny Aue 0) paridjsued) junowy| 9y} urjudds junowry | 0) paLIdSueI) JUNOWY Surpadaag ‘IS

:s1eak Teroueuly 9a1y) Surpaoald oy 10j Junowe S juadsun jo sprere (8) 6

0 [(AD)-(1)] s1eA Teroueury SUIPAAVONS UI JJO 1S JOJ J[qB[IBAR JUNOUWTY (»)
Aue J1 ‘s1edk [e1oueuL}
0 snoraaid o jo senyanoe 1o sowweidoid 10 spsfoid YSH 9y jo o Jursue snjding (a1)
0 [(1)-(11)] 1eak TeroueUL} 9y} J0J Judds JUNOWE SSIIXH (1)
0 Ied X Teroueur ay3 Joj juads junoure [e30], ()
€09°8Y°TT- (S)g¢1 uonoag 1ad se Auedwod ayy jo jyoid jou o3erdae Jo judo1dd om] M
“ON
(‘sy ur) yunowry Te[nonaed IS

Aue J1 ‘1J0 19s 10J Junowe ssaox(3)

VN - (98+P8+98+q8) Iea & [eroueur,] a3 10 juads junowe (10, (J)
VN - 91qeordde 1 ‘quowssassy 1oedw] uo juads junowry (9)

TIN - SPBAUYIAQ 2ARHSIUIWPY Ul Judds Junowry (p)

17



LT16€580 -NIA
(uewirey D)
y3ny) y3suig sueqiey

SILTTE60 -NIA
(1030211(] 2ATINOIXH)

eI]OMBIN YSUIS YO

(P)
©)
(@

®)

01

-/PS -/PS
VN ‘(§)s€T uonoas xad se jyoid 30u a8e1oAe 3y JO Jud0 12d om] puads 03 pafrey sey Auedwod a3 Jr ‘(s)uosear oy AJroadg ‘11
TIN - “(39sse [ended a3 Jo uoneso| pue ssaippe o[dwod Jurpnjour) paunboe 10 PayeaId (s)1asse [edes ay) Jo S[rejop apIAoIg
TIN - "039 SSAIPPe J1aY) “PIAISISAI ST 1asse [e31ded Yons auweu 9soym Japun ATe1orpouaq Jo Ajuoyine orpqnd 1o L1nu 9y Jo s[redq
TIN - ‘19osseqedes jo uonismboe 10 uoneard 10y juads YSD JO unowry
TIN - “(s)esse [eydes ay3 Jo uonismboe 10 uoneasd jo e
*(S[1®39Pp ISIM-)ISSB)
IeoA [eroueuyy oy} ur yuads YSH y3noiyy pasmboe
10 P91BAIO 0S JasSeaY) 0} Sulje[al S[IeIdp Ay} ysiuany josse [ejrdes Jo uonismboe 10 UOIILAID JO ISLD U]
- - - - - - - TV.IOL
- - - - - - - - .m
(*sy ur) "IBIX «(syur) 1edx “PIUIWWIOI SBM
[erdueul] sunaodax [eroueul sunpiodax | -('sy ur) 3d9foad 10foad ay  yomgm
‘guroguQ/pasddwo) Jo pud 3y} je Juads ayyur 303foxd ay) | Yy 10§ pajedoe ur 193foag ‘ON
-199foad 3y} jo smye)g junowe dAneMWN)) uo Judds Junowry junowie [e)o], ‘uoneanp 39foag| 1eax [euRUL] Y} Jo dweN ‘a1 3foag | IS
(6) ® w )] ) ) (€) @ 0]

:(s)1eak [eroueury Surpaoaid ayj Jo $393foad Suroduo 10y 1A [eroueury oy} ur Juads Junowre YD Jo s[rele (q)

18



Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption &

ANNEXURE -B OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

foreign earning & outgo.

(A) Conservation of Energy- Following equipment have been installed to conserve the energy: -

1. Vapour Line Juice Heater for boiling of Raw Juice.
2. Condensate Flash Recovery
3. Double effect Semi Kestner with pre-evaporator.
FORM-A
Particulars Financial year Financial year
2020-21 2019-20
Power & Fuel consumption:
A. Electricity:
Purchased Unit 16,78,480 14,837,42
Total amount (in Rs.) 1,13,51,872 1,00,29,803
Rate/unit (in Rs.) 6.76 6.76
B. Own Generation:
i) Units produced through Diesel Generator 62,400 37,720
Units produced by per Ltr. of Diesel 4.00 4.00
Cost per unit 17.61 1493
ii) Units produced through Steam Turbine 1,09,27,234 1,24,05,740
Unit per Ltr. Gas/0il - -
Units produced per Tonne Bagasse 85.60 86
Cost per unit 22.97 17.50

iii)

iv)

Coal

Quantity (Tonnes)
Total cost (in Rs.)
Average Rate (in Rs.)

Other Internal Generation
Units
Rate/unit

Power consumed on Generation of per unit:
Standard, if any.

Power consumed on per qtl. Sugar production:
Electricity (Units) Hydel

Coal

Other -From Diesel (DG set)
From Bagasse (Tonne)(Steam Turbine)

3.90/qtl.sugar

0.15/qtl. sugar
25.43/qtl.sugar

3.15/qtl.sugar

0.08/qtl. sugar
26.36/qtl.sugar

(B) Technology Absorption - -

FORM B

Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to absorption

Research & Development:
1. Areasin which R & D work done
2. Profitby R & D work
3. Expenditure onR&D

(C) Receipt & Expenditure of Foreign Currency
1. Earned Foreign Currency
2. Expenditure of Foreign currency

Sd/-

(Saurabh Gupta)

C.S.

Sd/- Sd/-
(D. C. Pandey) (S. K. Mishra)
Inc. Ch. Er. Ch. Chem.
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Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Sd/-

(Trilok Singh Martolia)
Executive Director

Sd/-

(Harbans Singh Chugh)
Chairman
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SHARDA

& SHARDA LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Kichha Sugar Company Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have andired the accompanying financial

statements  of  Kichha Sugar Company

Limited ("the Company™), which compuse the
Balanee Sheot as ar 31 March 2021, the
Statemenit of Profit and Loss and the statement
of cash Nows for the year then ended, and notes
w the fommeal soeements |, including a
sutnmary of the significant accounting policies
and ather explanatory information

Tn ow opition and to the best of our
informaton and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Cpinion
parapraph  below,
fitimneial

the aforessid standalone
praternents  give  the informadon
required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act) in
the manner so reguired and pive a true and Far
view i conformity wath  the accounting
principles generally accepred in India, of the
stute of atfairs of the Company as at 31st March,
20021, and its profit/loss and its cash flows for
the vear ended on that dace.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

The company's inventories are catried in the
Balance sheet at  Rs161,1634.7%7.  The
managermient has been unable to provide proper
justificatinn of stock valued at lower amount due
to leakape reported. This has gesulted in
understatement of stock by Rs 45,19,020. Our
responsibilives are further desceibed o the
Auditar’s Responsibility for the Audit of the
Stundalone Finanetal Statements secaon of our
report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountanes of Indi
{ICAT) topether with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of tho smndalone
financial statcments vrnder the provisinas of the

@ fnarda b Eharda LLF

g 501 505 Officn Sultes Walkway, Nalnitol Huad. Meldwani PO Sathgodam, Ultiaklipnd - 283124

Fol s #91-A940-222518 | Fan | $90S0ARIIRASD | wesithridada-tom
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Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other cthical responsibiliies in
sccordance with these requirements and the
ICAT's Code of Ethics.

Key Audit Matters

[Cey andic matters are those matters thar, in our
professional judpment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial stmtements of the
currenit period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our sudit of the financal
statements as a4 whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
sepatate opinion on these matlers,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
maller

Information other than the financial
statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board ot directors 15 responsible
for the preparaton of the other information
The other informaton comprises the
informmation included in the Board's Report

ihcluding - Annexures to  Boards Report,
Business Responsibility  Repore bur does nor
wiclnde the Anancial sweements and  oor

anditor’s repott thereon.

Clur opinion on the {inancial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not

express any fonn of assurance conclusion
theroon.

In connecchon with our audit of the fnancial
statements, out responsibility is to read the othet
informavon and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is matedally inconsistent
with the standalone fnoncial statements or our
knowledge abined during the course of out

audit or otherwise appears to be materially
missiated,




1, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report
that fact, We have nothing to report in this
tegard.

Management’s responsibility for  the
financial statements

The Company’s board of directors  are
tesponsible for the matters stated in section 134
(3) of the Act with respeet to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, fnancal
performance and cash Aows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in  India, ncloding  the
accounting standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also inchides
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Aer for
safleguarding of the assets of the Company and
for pteventing and detecting Frauds and other
irregulariies;  sclection  and  application  of
appropriate  accounting  policies;  making
judgments and estimates that are teasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for
ensunng the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparution
and presentation of the financial statement that
give @ true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frand or
ELroL,

In  preparing the finsncial statements,
management is responsible for asscssing the
Company’s ability to contioue as a poing
concetn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
o poing concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either
intends to lquidate the Compiny or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do 10,

The board of directors are alsa responsible for

overseeing the Company’s fnancial reparting
process,

Auditor's responsibilitics for the audit of the
financial statements

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant  audit  findings, including  any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify duting our andit,

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have Our objectives are
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable sssurance is a
high level of assumnce, but is not a guarantee
that sn audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect 2 material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can anse from fraud or
eecor and are considered material if, individnally
or in the apgregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the econesimic decisions of
users faken on the basis of these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintsin
professional skepticsm throughout the audit.
We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of marerial
misstatement of the financial staterments,
whether due 16 fraud or crror, design and
perform audit procedures responsive 1o
those risks, and ohtain sudit evidence that
is sufficient and appropdate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The nsk of not
detecting a matcrial misstatenent resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve callusion,
forgery, intentional omissions,
miscepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e  (Obtgin an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order 1o desigy audil
procedures chat are apprapriate in  the



sircumstances. Under section 143(34i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal
financial conteols system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

e Ewvaluate the apptopriateness of accounting
palicics wsed and the reasonableness of
sccounting estimates and related disclosures

made by management

¢ Conclide on the appropriatencss of
management’s uge of the going concem
bagis of scoounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtaned, whether a  matenal
uncerminty exists related to events or
eonditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue s a
going concern. If we conclode that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures o the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the andit evidence
obtained up 10 the date of our auditor's
report, However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as A goiNg concern.

e Ewaloate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the fnancial swrements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial  statements  represent the
underlying transactions and events in o
matner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance reparding, smong other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the aodit and
significant  audit findings, including any
significant deficiencics in internal contral that
we identify dunng our nudit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a staterment that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  reguirements  regarding
independence, and to communicate with them

all reladonships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
saleguards. From the mattees communicated
with those charged with governance, we
detérmine those matters that were of most
significance in the sudit of the financil
statements of the current period and are
therefore the key andit matters, We describe
these mattets in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare
citrumetances; we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing 20
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requiremenis

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 (“the Ordec”} issued by
the Central Government of India in teems of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the arder.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
we réport that:

a) We have sought and obmined all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessaty for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of sccount as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so [ar as it appours from our
cxamination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet, and the statement of
profit and loss dealt with by this Report are in
sgreement with the books of account;

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
s specified under Section 133 of the

o



Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors 4s on 31 March
2021 taken on record by the Doard of
Directors, none aof the directors s
disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being:
appointed as a director in terms of Secton
164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
fnanclal contrals over financial reporting of
the company and the operting effectives of
such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure By and

With respect to the other matters to be
cluded in the Awvditor’s Report in
accordance with Ruole 11 of the Companies
(hudit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinton and to the beést of our information
and according to the explanations given to

us:

a. The Company does not have any
pending lingatons which would
impactits financial position;

b. The Company did not have any
long-term contracts  ncluding
dervative contracts for which there
were any materal forciecable losses.
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), with reference to
aforesaid standalone financial statements, in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Aet™)

With reference to the Annexure teferred o in
the Independent Auditors’ Report to the
Members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2021, we report the following:

1) In respect to the Company’s fixed assets:

4) The Company has maintained proper
records  showing  full  particulars,
including  quantitative  details  and
situation of the fixed assets,

b} The Company has a regular programme
of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which all fixed nssets arc
verified in a phased manner, over a
period of three years. In our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of it
assets, Pursuant to the program, certain
fixed assets were physically verified by
the Management during the year.
According to the information and
explanations given to us, no materal
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification

c) According to the information and
explanations given to us and the records
examined by us including registered title
deeds, we report that, the dide deeds,
comprsing  all  the immovable
properties of land and buildings which
are frechold, are held in the nome of the
Company as at the halance sheet date,

3)

In respect of immovable propertdes of
land that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as  property, plant  and
equipment in the fnancial statements,
the lease agreements are in the name of
the Company, where the Company is
the lessee in the sgreement.

The inventories have been physically
verified dunng the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable According to
the information and explanations given to
us and @5 examined by us, no materdal
discrepancies were noticed on  such
verficatan,

According  to  the informadon and
explanation given to us, the Company has
tot  pranted  any  loans, seécured or
unsccured o0 companies, firms, limited
linkility partnerships or  other parties
covered in the register required under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, pacsgraph 3(iii) of the order is
not applicable.

Tn our opinion and sccording to the
information and explsnations given to us,
the Company has not granted any loans or
provided any guarantees or given any
security or made any investment to which
the provisions of section 185 & 186 of the
Companies.  Act, 2013, Accordingly,

pacagraph  3(iv) of the order i3 nes
applicable,




)

6)

According to information and explanations
piven to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public within the
meaning of the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India, provisions of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act, any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the relevant rules framed
thereunder.

The Company has complied with the
Provisions of section 148(1) of the Act,
with respect to maintenance of cost

records.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the imformation and
explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, undisputed smmtory
dues  including  providemt  fund,
employees’ smte nsurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise, value added max, poods
and service tax, cess and other stamtory
dues have peherally been  eegularly
deposited with  the appropdate
authorities thoupgh there has been a
slight delay in & fiw cases.

b} Aecording to the informaton and
explimations given to us, no undisputed
amounts  payable n respect  of
provident fund, employees’ state
insutince, income-tax, sales- tax, service
tax, goods and service mx, duty of
customs, duty of excise, valie added
tax, cess and other matenial statutory
dues were in nrrears as at March 31,
2021 for 4 period of more than six
months from the date they became
payzhle,

¢} According o the information and
cxplanations given to ws and  the
records of the company examined by
us, there ate no dues of ncome-tax,
sales- tax, service eax, poods and service

tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. Details of dues
of Provident Fand which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2021 on
account of disputes, refer 1o our
separate table in “Annexure C7;

8} In our opinion and according to the

information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not
defaulted in  repayment of loans or
borrowing to 4 financial institution, bank
ot dues to debenture holders: However, the
company has defaulted i loan repayment
of Uttirnkhand Government, the period
and amount of default refer 1o our separle
table in "Annexure D",

9y The Company did not rise any money by

way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term
louns  during  the year  Aceordingly,
parageaph 3 () of the Order 1 not
applicable,

10} Based upon the audit procedures performed

for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and
according  to  the informaton  and
cxplanatons given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the company or no
fraud on the company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

11) The company is a Govt. company, 97% of

s shares are held by Unackhand
government, therefore paragraph 3(x) of the
Order is not applicsble.




12) In our opinion, the Company is not a

Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions
of clause 3(xil) of the order are nul
applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upomn.

13) According to the information and

explanations piven by the minagement,
tansactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
the deteils have been disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

14) According te  the information and

explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the
Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentires during
the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under cliuse 3{xv) are oot
applicable to the company and, not
commented upon

15} According to the information and

explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons
connected with him a5 referred to in section
192 of Companies Act, 2013,

16) According to the informaton and

explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 are not applicable to the
Company,
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Kichha Sugar
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31
March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal conool over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components
ol internal control stated in the Guidance Note
cn Apdic of Tnrernal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Instinte of
Chartered Accountants of India (1CAT).

These responsibiliies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the tmely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 203,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audic We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Nowe™}) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAL and deemed to be
prescribed  under section  143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o

an audit of internal financial controls, bath

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered  Accountants of India.  Those
Standards and the Guidance Note tequire that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obain reasonable.
assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over Dnancial reporting was
established and mainmined and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our sudit involves performing procedures 1o
obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal fnancal controls over financial
reporting, assessing the rsk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal
contral based on  the assessed risk The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the rsks
of matedal misstatement of the Hnancial
staternents, whether due to faud or eccor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
intemnal fnancial controls system over Gnancial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company's intersial [inuncial control over
-_ reporting i3 a process designed to



provide reasonable assurance reparding the
relinbility of 0Onancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in secorcance with genenlly accepted
accounting prnciples. A company's intermal
financial  control  over  fAoancal  reporting
includes those polides and procedures that

(1) pettain to the mantenance of records thar,
in reasonable detail, accurately and [airly
reflect the trmansactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;

provide  reasonable  assumance  that
transactions are recocded a5 neccssaty to
permit preparaton of financial statements in
accordance  with  penerally  accepred
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being
made only in sccordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the
campany; and

(2

(3 provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's asscts that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting,
inchuding the possibility of collusion or improper
menagement  override of controls, material
misstatements due to emor ot frand may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections ol auy
evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future perdods sre subject

1o the ik that the internal fnancial control over
financial reporting may become  inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteniorate.

Opinion

Tit our opinion, the Company does nat appear Lo
have effective conteol policies or procedures in
place that provide management with reasonable
assumance of meeting control objective as at 31
March 2021, based on the intermnal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Finuncial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), with reference 10
aforesaid standalone financial statements, in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act™) Point 7 Clause (c )
Period to Amount
};:'::::{ Ng:: % ﬁiiﬁ;z:;q which the Involved Remarks
amount relates (Rs.)

Cenmal Excise | Excise Duty | Hon'ble High Court | January 2005 ta 96.81,536 | Trbunal has decided
Act, 1944 of Uttarakhand March 2008 the case in favour of
Kichha Sugar
] Company Ltd And
the Department as

preferred an appeal.
Central Excise | Fxcise Duty | Hon'ble High Court October., 2013 | 2828750 Tribunal has decided
Act, 1944 of Uttarakhand to August, 2014 the case in favour of
Kichha Sugar
Company Ltd. And
the Department as

preferred an appeal
Centzal Excise | Excise Duty | Hon'ble High Court | 10052008 to 2999672 | Trbanal has deaded
Act, 1944 of Uttarskhand 31,03.2000 and the case in fwvour of
01.042011 1o Kichha Supar
31.03.2012 Company Ltd And
the Department as

. preferred an appeal.
Central  Fxcise | Excise Duty | Hon'ble High Court | February 2013 | 12525998 | Tobunal has decided
Act, 1944 of Utrarakhand to/ September the case in favour of
2013 Kichha Sugar

Company Ltd And

the Department as
preferred an appeal
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C - -
i::ﬁ“ Excise | Excise Doty Cuatlum Excise and | Sep. 2014 1o 6,82,672 | The Commissionet
Service Tax | May, 2015 {Appeals) Centeal
Appellate  Tribunal Excise, Meerut-1 has
(CESTAT), Delhi rejected  the appeal
Against this arder the
company has
appealed 1o higher
forum.

Central Excise | Excise Duty | Custom Excise and | June, 2015 to 2445172 | The, Commissioner
Aet, 1944 Service Tax | March, 2016 {Appeals) Central

Appellate  Tribunal Fxcise, Meerut-1 has

(CESTAT), Delhi rejected the appesl
Against this order the
COmpRATY has
appealed to  higher
foram.

The Employee’s | Provident Hon'ble High Court | May 2007 to 14,81,400 | The company is in
Provident Fund | Fund of Uttarakhand Apr. 2008 appeal against  the
and order of Employees
hMisceliancous Provident Fund
Aet, 1952 Tribunal New Delhi.
The Employee’s | Provident Hon'hle High Court S-:p-iﬂﬂﬂ to Apr 145,124 | The company is in
TProvident Fund | Fond of Uttarakhand 2011 appeal  apgainst the
and order of Employees
Miscellaneous Provident fond
Act, 1952 Trbunal New Delhi.

[ The Employee’s | Provident Central Govt. | Retaining 14,55,087 | The company is in
Provident Fund | Fund Industrial  1'tibunal | Allowance  off appeal  against  the
and Lucknow, seasons 2017 arder of Regional P.F.
Miscellaneous Inté payment Commissioner
Agt, 1952 Haldwani
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ANNEXURE - D TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

R‘P““_“" the Companies (Auditar’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), with reference to
aforesaid standalone financial statements, in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013

{“the Act™) Point 8
Paricilais Vesiaitids Amount of default as at 31 March Pestadiat dl:fﬂ.ulT
2021

1) Uttarakhand 2002-04 75,00,000 1# yenrs
Govemment 2003-04 15.22,00,000 17 years
2007-08 10,09,70,000 11 yeats

2008-09 7.70,75,.323 12 years

201213 22,68,23,000 8 years

2013-14 40,30,46,000 7 years

201415 11,55.55,000 7 years

2015-16 8,00,00,000 6 years

Tital 1,16,31,69,323
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
KICHHA, U5, NAGAR, UTTARAKHAND

KICHH

CIN: U1 SGC003513
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021
(Amount in T)
Particulars Notes As ot 31.08.2021 As ot 31.03.2020
E 4 ¥
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholder's Funds
(a] Share Capital 1 17498,64,300 1798,64,300
(b} Reserves and Surplus
(I} Other Reserve
Meolasses Storage Facilities Reserve Fund Fd 16,94,737 15,80,110
(W] Profit and loss Account 21 (31466,04,770) {29801,17,200
|(e) Money recelved against Share Warrants - =
(2)Share Application Money Pending Allotment - 33,300
{31 Non Current Liabilities
Long Terms Borrowings 3 300,00,000 300,00,000
4) Cu t Liahl
(&) Short-Term Borrawings 4 40485,28,308 o054,75,991
(b} Trade Payables 5 5301,73,511 6648,41,803
e} Other Current Liabiiities 6 31600,55,161 29791,02,939
Id} Short-Term Provisions 7 £05, 18,600 841,686,702
Total Equity & Liabilities 17542,21,947 18649,54,545
ILASSETS T L4
(2] Property, Plant & Equipment -]
(1] Tangible Assets 331,15,766 389,52,831
{ii) Intangible Assets
(i} Capital WIP
(v} Intangible Assets under developmant
(b) Mon Current Investments g 2,000 2,000
{2} Current Assots
{3} Inventories 1o 16116,34,797 17173, 45,477
(b) Trade recelvablas 11 43,18.433 47,20,659
(£} Cash and cash eguivalents 12 707,753,191 758,11,392
{d) Short-term loans and advandes - - -
(e} Other current assets 13 343,771,780 301,.21.186
Total Assets 17542,71,947 16649,54,595
Slgnificant Accounting Policles and Netes to Accounts 24 - i =
[Motes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet)
For and on behalf of Board KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LTD
K CIN: U1S421UR19T25GC003513
"
1.'3{' %hyﬁl}rﬁ
[D.C. Pandey) [Saurabh Gupta {Trilak Sin riafia) (HARBANS SINGH CHUEGH |
CF.O0. COMPANY SECRETARY EXKECU IRECTOR CHAIRMAN
PAN: AIGPP5S4E5] PAMN: BFIPGITERA [+l 311718 DIN:0B539127
As por our Report of even dale attached herswith, PLACE: KICHHA FLACE: DEHRADLUIN
FOR SHARDA & SHARDA LLP Dated: @)~ (120l | Dated: of- )|~ 2#2|
Firm Reg. Mo: 005629C/C400002
ﬂ.adare:%cmumants
per Mohak Sharda
Partrir
Membership No. 523012 .
voin: 2752730 /2 AAMFPR CE 9L
KICHHA
1
pated: NSOV 81, 202
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

FOR SHARDA & SHARDA LLP
Eirm Reg. No: 005629C/Ca00002
Chartered Accountants

per Maohak ihaﬁ

Partnier
Membarship Mo, 523013

von: g 2 1x1de lz AAAAPE SETT
!
g AoV &), A0

DATED: © | = | 1- 220

DATED: &~ | |-202|

KICHHA, L.5. NAGAR, UTTARAKHAND
CIN: U15421U 3513
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2021
(Amount in ¥ )
sr, For the year ended | For the year ended
Particul
No o Notes | 35 March 2021 31 March 2020
I |Revenue from operations 14 15061,99,741 14530,21,954
15051,89,741 1453921, 354
I |Other income 15 360,50,830 171,880,393
i 1. Totel Revenue [1+11) 15412,68,571 14711,02,347
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed i6 14325,50,016 1575948,57,400
Changes in inventaries of finlshed goads and work-in-progress 17 1073,68,333 (1756,41,285)
Employee Benefit Expenses 18 2075.41,344 2876,40,710
Financial Costs 18 267351242 2604, 10,422
Bepreciation and Amortization Expenses o 46,04,844 58,43 385
Other Expenses 71 ET2.598.083 753,44 332
Total Expenses {1V) 21967,13,972 20344,54,043
'ﬁ ¥ Profit { (Loss) before exceptionzl and extraordinany ltems and tax (6554 54,4017) (5633.52,596)
VI |exceptional ttems-net expeses 22 (79,86 830) 15,17,998
VI A Profit / (Lass) before extraordinary items and tax (V- Vi) {B474,87 571) (5648,70,504)
VIV | etranedinary Items 23 4809,80,000 £607,00,000
X | Frofit /{Loss] belore tax (VIL- VIl {1664,87,571) 1258,29,408
X |Tox expenie;
{1) Eurrent tax 100,48,829
(2] Earfiervear &y adjustment - 2
|3) Deferred tax ) .
[4} MAT Credit - {100,48,828)
¥ | ProfitiLassh from the parid fromt continuing oparations (R-X) [1664,8T.571) 1258,29,406
Xl [Earning per equity share:
(1) #asic (Amount in B 193) 70
Shgnificant Accounting Pobicies and Motes to Accounts 4
(Nutes attachid there to form an Integral part of Frofit and Loss Account]
"" For and on behalf of Bsard KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LTD
f CIN: U15421UR19725GC003513 !
[B.C Paddey) [Saurabh Gupta) [HARBANS SINGH CHUGH |
C.F.O, COMPANY SECRETARY CHAIRBMAMN
PAN: AIGPPSARS) PAN: BFIPGITBEA DIN-D8539127
Az per our Repart of sven date attached homewith, PLALCE: KICHHA PLACE: DEHRADLUM
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
KICHHA U5 HAGAR, UTTARAKHAND
CIN: U18421UR1728GC003513
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021
ntin
PARTICULARS For the yaar ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A, CASH FLOW FRODM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: *
Net Profit befare 1ay as per statement of Profit & Loss Afc {B4T4,67,571) (5648,70,584)
Adjusted fior Non Cash Costs:
Interest on Loans friom Gevl of Uttarakhand 1835 00 415 1835,02 416
bepreciation 48 04,844 58,43 388
Excess Provision of Gratulty of Prior yoar - -
Mokasses Storage Reserve 1.14 627 1,11,065
Frovision for Gove. Guarantee fee {965 420} 85,99 a7n
Provision Tor Gratuity premium 222 84, 608 186,99, 624
Prowision for officials of factary 5007 032 51,40,381
Frovision for Society & Council Commission 215545104 -
short Term Provission for Selling Commission & Damages
Receivable and write back (520645253457 6394310) E 2118,85121
Operating Profit before Warking Capltal Changes {4319,22,466) (3428,76,473)
Increase in Inventorias of Anished gn-uds,l £ WIP & Stores
& spares. 1057 11,670 11737 B4.511)
increase in Trade receivable (2018-19 Dacrease) 402 226 (21,57 0E5)
Increase in other current assets (4250, 574) (104,58,412)
Intrease in obthor current Tiabilizy T4, 51,736 {34, 7H,374)
Decrease In Trode payables (2018-19 Increass | (1346,68,162) (3937 82,567)
Decrease in Short Term Provision of Gratuity Soclety &
Council Commission, Arrear of officlals . (208,72,221) [463,25,345) {537 45,884) (B367.77.002)
Operating profit before tax (4TB2,47,890) [8796,62 4T5)
Taxes Paid (100,48,828) =
MNet cash flow from operating prafit (4882,96,618) (3796,52,475)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
[Purchaze)/Saleof fbied Assels (7,57 .870) B,30,341
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidy received rom Govt. of UK, For cang price ABDD.BO,000 G907 00,000
Loan received from Govt. OF UK, Far payment of alary and
rataining allowance. = .
Increasa b Cash Cradit Limit an52.37 3303 24 072
Term Loan from U.5N.DUCE. For cang price 3 s
Term Loan repaid to USN.D.CA - 484032 317 {221,00,000) 9088.24 072
Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (60:32,201) 199,04 838
Opening balance of cash or cash Equivalents 756.11,302 550,00,454
Closing balance of cash or cash Equivalents 7077811 750.11.392
Slgnificant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts 3 v} {}]
{Motas sttachad thers to farm &n integral part of Profit and Loss Account)
Forand on behall of Board KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LTD
CiN: U542 LR 25 Go003513
o Sapab s Cogpfn y—
(o.C. Parldey) (Saurabh Gupra) [HARBANS SINGH CHUGH |
LF.O. COMPANY SECRETARY CHAIRRAN
As per our Report of even dote attached herewith, PLACE!

FOR SHARDA & SHARDA LLP
Firm Reg. No; B0SE29C/C400007
Chartered gjﬂmu

par Mohak

Partner

hirmbership Mo, 523017

uom: D0 Ca2a)d AAAA Pa ool

KICHHA

ed AN OV Ol 262!

DATED: o =||-2=2]
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
Notes on Financlal Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

1.1 Share Capital armonut (n (2
:'t" particulars asat31.03.2021 | asat31.03.2020
1 |[AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
20,0000 Equity Shares of Rs, 1007+ each. 2000,00,000 2000,00,000
3000-0% (Free of company's tax but subject (o deduction of Gy at
sourcefRedeemable cumulative preference shares of Ro. 10000/-each. 30,00,000 30,0000
2036,00,000 20030,00,000
I |ISSUER
LB40G15 Equity share of A5, 100/ each 1840,63,500 180,63, 500
{ 202021 : 1840635 Equlty Shates af fs. 100/~ each| 1840,63,500 1840,83,.500
3 |[SUBSCRIEED
1799042 Equity Shares of As. 100/-each 1759,04,200 1749,04,200 |
[#020-21 : 1799047 equity shanes of Rs. 100/-each | T708,04,200 1700,04,200
4 |paup
1798643 Equity Shares of R, 100/- 1728,64.300 1798,64,300
[Z020-21; 1798643 Equity shares of AE.100/-each | I ~1798,64 300 1766,54,900
Total In 1708,64,300 1798,54,300
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT =z 38,800
[Pending for Transher to nvestar Protiction B Education Fund)
1.2 The reconciliation of the number of shares issued is set out below:-
§r. Particulars Equity Shams
Ko, Mumber Amount
Chares lssued at the beginning of the year 18.40.635 JE40,63,500
Aod: Shares |ssued daring the year - -
[=55: Shares baught back during the year = i
Ehare: Bsded outstanding st the end of the year 1B,40,635 1840,63,500
1.3 The reconciiiation of the number of shares subscribed is set out below:-
Sr. Particulars Equity Shares
Na. Numher Amount
STiares subseritied at the Depinning of the year TTO0.04z | 1798,04,000 |
hdd: Shares subscribed during the yeor - -
Less: Shares withrawn back during the year - -
chares subscribed =i the end of tha year 17,588,042 17849,04,200
1.4 The reconelliation of the number of shares poid up s set out below:-
st Particulars Equity Shares
Mo Mumber Amount
Shares paid up ot the baginaing of tho year 17,558,543 1708 63,300 |
hdd: shares paid ug duning the year 3 =
Tess: Shares withrawn back during the year = -
Chared paldup al the end of the year 17,968,643 1794,64,200

1.5 The reconcliiotion of the number of shares outstanding In respect of shares fssued and share Subscribed [s sel

out below:-
Fsr. Particulars Equity Shares

Na. Numbar Amaunt
Shares cutstanding al the beginning of the year 41,5083 41,59,
Bdd: Shares tsseed during the year -
|Less: Shares bowght back during !he year -
[Shares outstanding at the pnd of the year 41583 41,58 300
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Naotes an Financial Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021
1.6 Rights, preferences and restrictions:- Equity Shore Capital

Ordinary Equity Shares with voting rights & dividend. Repayment after settfement

of Redeemable cumulative preference shares rights.

1.7 Shares heid by holding Company MA NA
1.8 The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :
ir. as al 31.03.2021
No. Name of the Shareholder
Mo, of Shares % held
1 |Hon'ble Governer of Uttarakhand 17,63 564 a7
Totsl 17,563,584 Erd
There is na change in the equity shareholding of the company during the current year
1.9 Shores reserved MIL MIL
1.10 Information of 5 years immediotely preceding 31.03.2019
1
Shares alloted as fully p2id up pursuant to contracts without payment in cash. HIL HIL
2 Shares allobed a5 fully paid up bonus shares- MIL MIL
4 Shares bought back- MIL MIL.
1.11 Terms af any securitles convertibla- Na MA
1.12 Calls unpald- HIL HIL
1.13 Forfeited Shares- MIL NIL
2 Reserve & Surplus:- Other reserve {Molasses Storage focllity reserve) T

bl particulars
Mo

as at 31.03.2021

as at 31.03.2020

1 |Molasses storage facifity resenve fund

Balance brought farward fram previous year 16,680,110 14,698,055

Add:Provision during the year 1,14 827 1,11,055
| |Less: Expenses related - -

Total In T 16,894,737 15,80,110

Mote -; The company has created this reserve as per directive of the State Govl, in 1289 for the preservation and maintenance
of the adegquate storage facility of Molasses. The company transferred the fund In this reserve @ rate prescribed In the

natification.

2.1 Reserve & Surplus:- Profit & Loss Account

T

Sr. Particulars

As a1 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

Mo
1 [surplus [Profit & Loss Account)

Balance brought forward from previous year {22801,17,200) {31059, 46 608)
Less:
Provision for Inoome Tas - .
Provision for Interest an income Tax - -
Add : Profit for the period (16864.87.571) 125828 405
Towlin T {31466,04,770) (29801,17,200)
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financiol Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

3 Long Term Ha.rmw."ng;

::; Particulars As at 11.03.201 As at 31.03.2020
1 |Term Loan
i} |SECURED = -
ii] |UNSECURED - -
2 |Loan from Releated Parties
a) |Lban received from Uttarakhand Govt, 300,00,000 300,00,000
(Al loan are unsecured . The detall of esch loan |s given at the note
3.1)
Total in Rs. 300,00,000 300,00,000
4. Short Term Borrowings
5r.
o Particulars As at 31,03.2021 As 3t 31,03.2020
1 |Loan Repa orkin ital Loan
- Fram Bank [ Fully secured against stack.)
{8) |Cash Credit account with U.S. Nagar District Co-operativie Bank Ltd. Kichha Ba20,71,731 BG31,87 664
{Mon scheduled Bank)
{The Bank has sanctioned cash cred|t against pledgsing of Sugar stock in
our Godown,)
lb} State Bankal 1ndla, Kichha. 26456577 352 88,103
[The overdraft facility sanctioned against the pledge of FDRs )
Tatal In 9086,28,308 9054, 75,991
5 Trades Payable
::' Particulars As at 31.03.2021 Ag at 31.03.2020
1 |Cane Price payable 5251,80,150 BEUE.93,017
2 |Creditors for Material and Supplies: 49,583,461 20, 48,787
Totalin 5301,73,511 648,471,603
6 Other Current Liahilities
:r. Particulars As at 31.03.2021 Az at 31.03.2020
o
1 | Current Maturity of Lang Term debt 11631 69,323 11631,69.323
2 |linterest accured and due to Lttarakhand Gowt. 16708.10,731 16874.01.316
3 |Other liabilities 1258.75,107 1184.83,4T1
4 |Income Tax Payable - 100,483,829
Tatal In 31600,55,161 25791,02,839

MNote - The Company has burrowed from tme to time to meet ity short term un well un long term requirements from State Government

and Co-operative Bank, However, compuny liag fuiled/ defaulied in payment of interest to the Stute Govermment on becoming is due. It
b alwa defaulted in payment of installments due of the Differential Cane Price loan borrowed from ilie State Government. The principal
amount wlong with interest peorued and due but not pikd 1o the St Government in fefleoted under the head "Other Comrent Linbiliies",
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financlol Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

6.1 Current Moturity of Long Term debt

sr.
H'u Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
1 [Loan recetved from Uttarakhand Gowt. 11631,68,323 11631,69,323
(Al lean are unsecured . The detail of each lsan 5 glven at the note 3.1 Due to
financial constraint, the Company defaulted in repayment of loan and mterest an
due dake to Uttarakband Gowt. |
Tatal 11631,60,323 11631,69,323
6.2 Interest occrued & due on loans to Uttarokhand Govt.
:;:. Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
1 |interest accrued thereon an loans frem Uitarakhand Govt, 18708,10,731 16E74,01,316
(Al [oan are unsecured . The detall of each loan is given at the dote 3.1 Dueto
firmanclal constraint, the Company defaulted in repayment of loan and interest on
due date ta Uttarakbinnd Govt, interest aocrued and due are shown under other
curmrent Babflities.)
7. Short Term Provisions
:I'ﬂ Particulars As at 31,03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
1 |Govt Guarantes fee 220,47.281 230,12.7mM
2 |Gratuity Premjum- Contributory scheme 102,413,768 55,50.570
3 |Pravision for Arrear of Salary & Wages of officials 294,59,.650 3565,69,650
Pravision for Leave encashment 1689,03,041 135,096,000
4  |Provision for Society & Council Commission . -
%  |Short term provission for Expenses liability 470,604 470,604
& |Shortterm provission lor selling commissian 14 16,255 18,67, 168
[Totalin 905,10,600 841,866,702
As per the notification letter recetved from the Uttarakhand gavernment, 1% guarantee fee payable to Uttarakhand governmint, in
respect of cash credit limit, have been waived off for Uhis year 2019-2020.
Mon current Assels
8. Property, Plant & Equipment
Tangible Assets(Net Block) [Amount in %)
:"— Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
[+]
1 |Land [Lease Hold)® - a
2 |Building 81,084,061 @1,05,028
3 |Plant & Equipment 226,08 E72 251.02,020
4 |Purnicure & Fixtures 140418 1,156,676
& |Vehicles 4,73 628 GAT 712
B |Offlcz Equipment 67 807 72,143
7 |others 16.31,380 18,10,252
Total In T 331,115,766 369,62,811

81

Detall Property, Plant B Equipment chart Annexed at 8.1

* |easehold rights has been renewed for o period of 30 years upto the year 2047,
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

KICHHA SUGAR COMPAN

9. Non Current Investments

Y LIMITED

Total In T

::; Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03,2020

la] |investment i equity Instruments = P

i) | NSC (Pleded with Government Autherity) 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Yeor ending 31st March, 2021

10, Inventaries {Amauntin %)
5r.
No Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
@ |RAW MATERIAL SUGAR CANE AT PURCHASE PRICE 6,265,853 103,80,620
b |LOWER OF COST OR NET REALIZABLE VALUE
1 |Finished Sugar 15207 82,310 15675,91,880
2 |Sugsr in process 67 52 432 158,893,198
AT NET REALISABLE VALUE
3 |Molasses 581,21,844 o78,30,825
4  |Molisset in process 23,84 BOo2 44.91187
£ |Bagassa 20,327,350 17.86.305
¢ |AT WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST
& |Other stores & spares paris 207 80,2086 181,33,127
7 |Looie Tools. 1.48 811 1,358,237
Tatal in T 16116,34,798 1717346477
11. Trade Receivables
Sr. No Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
lal Unsecured, Considered Good ¢
Outstanding for more than six months 4318433 47,20,658
Gthers = N
cured
1 |Gustanding for more than six months = =
Ly Prowiskon = -
2 |Others
Total In 43,18,433 47,20,659
12, Cash & Cosh Equivalent
:" Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31,03.2020
o
1 |Cashelne
Cash-Balance 1,43.921 1,85.861
Sub Total (A) 1,43, 821 1,685,851
2 |Bank Balance
(&) | hi 4
) | current account B8 B4a 5,702
PHB : 1468.15
S8l : 2450.14
HOE 1 1TEIED
(if) |State Bank of India {In fixed deposit including interest sccrued theron) 679,099,848 643,82 808
[y FoR pledged with 581 Rs. 60260650/ lor overdraft faelliry.

i) FOR pledged withRegistrar Ganreal Hon'ble High Courl Uttarakhand Rs.
S30778R)-

iiil] FOR pledgad with Bank far Bank Gurantee favouring Polluation Centrol
Board R, 172311/-

Cont....
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

12. Cosh & Cosh Equivalent. ....... Cont. (Amount in )
::; Particulars As at 31.00.2021 As at 31.03.2020
(M |Fixed deposit, with State Bank of India - *
{8} |with Non Scheduled Bank:

(a} |in Cyrrent sccount
(il |With . Nagar Distt. Co-op, Bank Lid. For Cane Price Account. 1,400 B8,46,180
{Mauimum oulstanding batance at any lima during the year 2020-21 Rs.
13635365/-)
[} |With LS. Nager Distt. Co-op. Bank Lid. For Cane Transportation Afc. 2,032 24,032
{Maximum outstanding balance atany time during the year 203021 Rs.
14947535/}
{iii} [ With U.S, Magar Distt. Co-op. Bank L1d. Current Afc No. 24 2,001 2814
| Masimum outstanding balance st any time during the year 2020-21
s 18771443/
‘ (i) [With U, Magar Distt, Co-ap, Bank Lid. Socisty & Council Commission Afc
Ho. B0 1535007100004 a7 1.05,957
Magimirm outstanding bakance at any time during the year 2020-21 fs,
ESEISTL)
(v |With ¥urmanchal Magar Sahkarl Bank Ltd. 98.804 1,760
[Maximum putstanding balance at any time durkng the year 2020-21 Rs.
103TER1LS)
[vl) |AxlsBank 4617 4402
(M aimum outstanding balance at any time during the year 2000-21
R57512000.58)
{B] |in [
{ih |Wath L5, Magar Dlstt. Co-op. Bank in fmed deposit beluding interest acorued 17,958,705 16,558,844
thereon(Maximum outstanding balance at any time during the year 2020-21
Bs. 1798705/}
(i} |with Kurmanchal Bank In fixed deposit including interest 3ccrued thersod 635116 5,91,193
{tairmum outstanding balance at any tme  during the year 2020-21 8s
|635116/-)
(c} |with Post offflce |
. in Saving account (pledge with Govt.] 2.000 2,000
Sub Total (8] 706,35,270 TEE,45,531 |
Total [ A + B ] in Rupees 707,798,191 TEB 11,302

12.1 Al the Fixed Depoatts with the varous ke e sl above sepeerent et relisible value with the Interesr Accured (Met of

TS oa the date of Balanee Sheel

13. Other Current Assets
:’; Particulars As at 34.03.2021 As 5t 31.03.2020
1 |Interest sccrued on other deposits 5,67 444 568,733
2 |Advances recelvable in cash ar kind 103,54 879 114,580,285
3 |Advances 1o Uttarakhand Shakar) Chinl Mils Sangh Lid. 110,04,420 51,896,153
4 Administrative charges on Malasses 1,73.2m1 212,079
& [Securlty) trade Deposit B.24,141 B.24,141
& |Income Tax deducted al source 612,603 10,19,539
7 |Prepaid Expences 755,783 801377
| MAT Credit 100,48,829
[Total [ A + 8] In Rupees " 301,21,188




KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financlal Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

14. Revenue from Operations {Amount In )
5r.
No Particulars 2020-21 2049-20
Fintshed Product
1 |Sugar 13651,38,113 13306 99,496
By Product
2 |Maolasses 1297,78,120 1139,13,544
3 |Bagasse 85,189,083 63, 74,957
4  |Press Mud 1762425 27,533,957
15051,98,741 14539,21,854
Less: Excise duty on Sugar B Malasses
Total in Rupess 15051,99,741 14638,21,854
15. Other Income
sr.
HI:& Particulars 2020-21 2018-20
1 |Miscellaneous Receipts = -
2 |Fatm Rent 856,485 11,086,015
3 |Sake of Tender Farm 158,100 1,72,100
4 |5aleof Scrap 88,405 543,411
5 |Rent Recelvad from Staff - 15,380
6 |Other |nterest {including FOR & Post office saving account } 43.B4 887 39,658,877
7 |interest on Inpome Tax refund 14,342 40,183
8 |Buffer Stock Claim Received ff,66, 780 B6,86,780
9 |Expost sugar clalm 2018-18 204,185,000 -
10 |[Damages Recovered 14,64 550 2568 641
11 |Security Money Forfeited - -
Total In Rupees 360,69,830 171,680,393
16. Cost of Matericl Consumed
:Ir' Particulars 2020-21 201520
o
@) | RAW MATERIALS AND STORES CONSUNED
1 |Cost of Sugar Cane 13325.2?,5@ 14674,05,598
2 |Other Direct Incidental charges 420,25,706 505,56,451
3 |Packing Material 121,52 852 142,598,065
4 |Other Consumable Stores 28,52 169 107,138,122
5 |Society & Council Commission 347 11,057 357,968,095
6 {Store Freight & Incidental Charges 11,40,632 11,24.158
Total in 14326.60.018 156798,67.409

Note -: Diher consumable stores included the cost of chemicils which are necessitued for the procesaing of raw
materidl to finished goods,
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

17, Chan_g-p In Inventories |Amount in %}
Sf.
No Particulars 2020-21 2018-20
1 |inventoties {at close)
Finished Sugar 15207,82,310 15675,91,880
Sugar In Process 67,52 432 158,93,196
Motasses 581,21,844 §78,30,825
Molasses bn Process 219,84,692 44,971,187
Hagasse 20,237,350 17,086,385
sugar Cane 6.26;953 103,80,630
1£607,05,781 16980,74,113
2 [Inventories (3t commencement)
Finished Sugar 156756,91,680 14536,61,755
Sugar in Process 156,93,106 81,270,158
Meolasses g7e 30,825 520,75,138
Maolasses in Process 44,981,187 15.18,218
Bagasse 17,686,385 13,63 473
Sugar Cane 103,80,630 55.43,040
16880,74,112 16224,32,818
Total in 1073,68,332.48 [17568,41,295)
18. Employment Benefit Expenses
:"n Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1 |Directors Rermuncration 13,37.472 12.93,729
2 lsatary B Wages including retaining aflowanca 1682 82,350 1977 ,76,785
3 |satery B wages towards GUE SOUTEE THEN BOWRT REENCY 53877411 383.54,270
4 |Workmen & Staff Welfare 36 40,268 41,086,284
5 |contribution to provident fund 166,684,614 165 62,276
& |contribution towards pension fund 49 58 625 53,328,803
7 |contribution to Employees Deposit Link Insurance Fund 312,065 3,649,188
B |Retirement Gratuity 222,84 506 1686,58,024
g |Provision for Arrears of officials 50,897,032 51,40,381
Total in 25975,41,344 2876,40,710
19, Financial Cost
:: Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1 |Interast on Lears From Bank 026, 15,798 e, 01, 005
2 |Other Interest an Unsecurad loan From UK Govt, 183508 416 1835,00,416
1 |nterest en income @x 12,28 628 :
[ [Toulin 2673,61,242 2604,10,422
20. Depreciation & Amortised Cost
:r; Particulars 2020-24 2018-20
1 |Depreclation 45,04, 844 5 43,356
Totwd in 48,04,944 68,413,368
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Notes on Financlal Statements for the Year ending 31st Maorch, 2021

21. Other Expenses {Amaunt In %)
Sr.
Hrl} Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1 |Power and Fuel iE5,61,863.00 144, '!0.55?_
1 |Provision for Gowvt. Guarantes fee 77 .26.:459.00 B6,91,879
3 |Molasses Storage Fachliles reserve Fund 1,14 62700 1,11,055
4 |Salling Expenses [ including brokerage] BB,23,833.38 £8,38,180
5 |insurance 20,05 930,00 18,00,589
i |Cane Development Expenses 15,78,678.00 10,63,239
7 |Rates & Taxes including Licarce fee 2.,54,173.00 3,30,868
2 |Rent for Cane out centers 2,56,700.00 2,51,400
8 |Repair and Maintenance- Building 5,15,675.556 182,430
10 |Repair and Maintenance- Machinary 332,85783.02 247,256,660
11 |Repair and Malntenance-Cther Repalrs 471673 222164
12 |Travelling Expensas
i) Exgcutive Director - 50,417
Iy Other Staff 1,12, 763.00 225,436
i} Convayance Expanses = 23,966
13 |Statuwtory Auditors Remuneration:
il Audit Fee 40,000.00 30,000
i) Tax Audit Fee 10,000.00 10,000
iii) Far relmbursement of Expanses 15,500.00 15,500
14 |Cost Audit Feo 15,000.00 15,000
15 |Entertainment and Guest Houss Expensas 71,545.00 T4 454
16 |vahice Running Expenses 6,84, 157.55 4,56 085
17 |Legal Expenses 1,93,810.00 253,013
18 |Advertissmant 1,01,538.00 427,332
19 |Bank Charges 18.573.01 15,624
20 |Postage and Telephane 26944515 28581
21 |Printing and Staticnery 3,38.980.50 3 52 306
72 |Books and Periodicals 17.,595.00 21,068
23 |Filing fus 73,456.00 15,420
74 |General Stores consumaed B1,470.00 63,804
25 |Sundries 30.00 2,260
26 |Expenses incurred an poflution Contral 1,82,714.00 2,30,110
77 |Computer and Software Expenses 80,221.00 1,88 878
28 |Uttarakhand Sugars Adm. Exp. 62,12 782.54 50,900,164
79 |Meoting & Conferance expanses B8, 735.00 132.227
3g |Professlonal Expenses 2,15,320.00 251,385
31 |CG.5.T. Expenses 321050 20,958
37 |S.GST. Expanses 321050 20,956
MGST Exp. 6,650.00 -
33 |Boiler Ash Remowval Exp. 3.47,089.00 7,728,433
34 |Shart Term provision for sugar salling commission = 12,36.324
35 (0wt side Godown rent & Other Expenses B4 48 74566 40 75 345
36 |Shart Term provishon for Expenses & Store - 513,302
Total in B72,98,083.13 T83,44,332
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ending 31st March, 2021

22, Exceptional Items (Prior Period items) F.Y. 2019-20 {Amount in %)
Sr. No Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
1 Prior year expenses Dr. 7,068,048 15,17.988
2 Income Pertaining to Earlier Years Cr. (86,81,879) =
Net Expenses (79,86,830) 15,17,998

23. Extra ordinary Items F.Y. 2020-21

. P 2020-21 2019-20
Sr. No articulars 00.80,000 556, 000
1 Subsidy received for cane price 2019-20 season fram Govt. OF
Uttarakhand -
Total 4809,80,000 6907,00,

‘ Note - The company has received government subsidy of Rs. 48,09,80,000/- for Cane price mmt for cane P"m"’::tf“‘
the Season 2019-20 and the same has been shown as income under “Extra Ordinary Trems" during the year under audit.
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

A, Significant accounting policles and notes to accounts

1. Corporate Information

The company was incorporated on dated 17th
February, 1972 having CIN
U15421UR15725GC003513 with the main object fo
camy on the business of Sugar manufaclurng. 11 is
owned and cantral by the Gowt of Uttarakhand, lo
pursue its main objects, the company purchases the
sugar cane from the fammers at the rate prescribed by
the Stats Govt. However the sale price of the main
product |.e. sugar and major bye product i.e. molasses
is also regulated and control by the Uttarakhand Co-
operative Sugar Mils Federation Ltd.(Utiarakhand
Sugars). The other residual product i.e, bagasse which
remain surplus after the in-house use is sold in open
market by recalling tenders.

In order to regulate and control the business affairs of
the company Executive Director (ED) is appointed by
the State Govt. of Ultarakhand. The Slate Govt. also
provide subsidy lo the company for differential Cane
price as per the policies of the govemment from time to
fime.

ra Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAF). The
company has prepared these financial statements fo
comply in all malerial respects with the accounting
standards netified under the Companies Act, 2013. The
financial statements have been prepared on an acorual
basls and under the historlcal cost convention,

The accounting policies adopted In the preparation of
financial stalements are consistent with those of
previous year, except for the change in accounting
policy explained below.

21 Summary of
policies

significant  accounting

i. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial stalements In conformity
with Indian GAAP requires the management lo make
judgments, estimales and assumptions thal affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels and
llabilities and the disclosure of contingept fiabilitles, at

the end of the reporfing period. Although these
gstimates are based on the managements best
knowledge of currenl events and actions, uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in
the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
camying amounts of assets or liabiities in fulure
periods.

ii. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

Propery, Plant and Equipment (PPE), are stafed at
cost, net of accumulated degreciation and mmh{eﬂ
impaiment losses, if any. The cost compnses
purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria
are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for the (ntended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related fo an item of Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE) Is added to Its book value
only if it increases the future benefits from the existing
asset beyond s previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed
assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are changed to
the statement of profit and loss for the period during
which such expenses are incured.

The company adjusts exchange differences arsing on
translation/ sefiement of long-term foreign currency
monetary ftems pedaining fo the acquisition of a
depreciable asset lo the cost of the asset and
depreciates the same over the remaining life of the
assel.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed
assels are measured as the difference betwsen the net
disposal proceeds and the camying amount of the asset
and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
when the asset is derecognized.

il. Depreciation on tangible Property, Plant
and Equipment (PPE)

Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the
company has applied th “'—-i,.\*
specified in Schadulel 1 <Aeroramat .
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
IN: U15421UR19728GC003513

CIN: U15421UR19725GCOUSS1°

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2021

carnfw,ring value is being depreciated / amortized over the
revised/ remaining useful lives. Depreciation on

inventories have been valued on the following basis:-

addition to Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) have 1. Raw Material (Sugar Cane) The valuation s at the
been calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of weighted average cos
acquisition [ instaliation.
iv. Investments 2. Finished Goods (Sugar) Free Sugar at cost or
Estimated Net
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended realizable value
to be held for not more than one year from the date on whichever is lower.
which such investments are made, are classified as
cument investments. All other Investments are |
i : 3. Sugar-in-process At cost or Estimated
classified as long-term investments Net realizable value
On Initial recognition, all investments are measured at whichever is lower
cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly (On the basis of
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, Equivalent Unit
fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly Method),
acquired, by the issue of shares or ather securifies, the
acquisition cost Is the fair value of the securities issued.
If an investment is acquired in exchange for anolher 4 Bye Products and Residual
assel the acquisition s determined by reference lo the Products :
fair value of the asset given up or by reference fo the
fFair valug of the investment acquired, whichever is a) Molasses: The cost of this by
more clearly evident. product is not
Current investments are carmied in the financial assi LS
urren 4
statements at lower of cost and falr value determined the valuation is made
on an indwidual Investment basis. Long-lerm on Estimated Nel
investments are camied at cost. However, provision for realizable value.
diminution in value is made to recognize 8 decline
other than temporary in the value of the investments. b) Molassesin-process: Molasses-in-process b
alued at Estimated
On disposal of an investment, the difference between :lat realizable value
its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds fs I «
charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss, al equivalent unit
method.
V. Inventories
. c) Bagasse: Bagasse Is valued al
Direct materials and labour and & propertian of Estimated Net
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating
realizable valie.
capacity.
Nel realizable value Is the estimated selling price in the 5. Store and spare parts Store and spare part
ordinary course of business, less gstimated costs of (including Consumal
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the stores) are valued at
weighted average ¢o

sale.

50




9

KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR19728GC003513
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Wi Revenue recognition

Revenus is recognized to the extent that i Is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before
revenue is recognized.

Sale of goods

1. Revenue in respect of sale of sugar Is
recognized at the point of dispatch.

2. Al income and expenses are accounted for on
mercantiie basis except the following:-

d) Income on sale of Press mud and Scrap
sale s accounted for on the basis of
realization in the respective accounting
year,

b) Buffer Stock claims, Subsidies, Relils,
Concessions, amount recelved due lo
revision of rates of Levy Sugar lermed as
Levy differential price claims, Insurance
and other claims export incentive/
receipts are accounted for in the year of
actual realization.

¢) Rent from the factory fam's has
accounted for in the year of aclual
realization.

The arrear of wages and salaries including deamess
allowance is accountsd for in the Financial Year in
which the notification/govemment order is issued by
the competent authorilies.

In view of Notification F_No. 1(14)/2019-5P-1 dated 10
September, 2019 and revised daled 04.09.2020,
issued by Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public
distribution, New Delni, 66800 QUis. Sugar for season
2019-20 was sold @ 2218/- per QU. Under Minimum
Indication Export Quotas (MIEQ) after the close F.Y.
2019-2020 in the month of September, 2020. The sald
export sugar valuation has been made on actual
realized price. Export incentive will be accounted for in
the year of actual realization.

51

Interest

interest Income is recognized on a time praportion
basls taking inlo account the amount outstanding and
the applicable Interest rate. Interest income is Included
undar the head “sther income” In the statement of profit

and loss.

Dividends

Dividend Income s recognized when Ihe company's
right to receive dividend is established by the reporting
date.

vil, Retirement and other employee benefits

Refirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a
defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged 1o the statement of profit
and loss for the year when the confributions are due.
The Company has subscribed the LIC gratuity plan for
gratufty paymenis to its employees and yearly
contribution ta the annuity is charges to the

Statement of Profit & Loss In the year of ils accrual of
paymenl

Expenses incumed towards voluntary refirement
scheme are charged to the statement of profit and loss
immediately,

viil, Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing cost includes interest expense, amortisation
of discounts, hedge related cost incurred in connection
with foreign cumency borrowings, ancilary costs
incured in connection with borrowing of funds and
exchange difference, ansing from foreign currency
boowings, to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, that are atiributable to the acquisition
or construction or production of a qualifying asset, are
capitalised as par of the cost of such asset till such
time the assel is ready for its intended use. A qualifying
asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use, All other
borrowing costs are recognised as an e ahe
period in which they are incumed. /%

k3
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Investment income eamed on the temporary
investment of specific bomowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Al other
bormrowing costs are recognized In the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incumred.

kx. Income taxes

Tax expense comprises currenl and defemed tax.
Cument income-tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax
laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where
the company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current
income tax relating fo items recognized directly in
equity is recognized in equity and not in the statement
of profit and loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reversal
of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax
is measured using the tax rates and the fax laws
enacted or substantively enacled at the reporting dats.
Deferred income tax relating to items recognized
directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the
statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabiliies are recognized for all taxable
liming differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized
for deductible timing differences only fo the extent that
fhere is reasonable cerainty thal sufficient future
taxable income will be avallable against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where
the company has unabsorbed depreciation or camy
forward tax losses, all deferred tax assels are
racognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convinging evidence that they can be realized against
future {axable profits.

At each reporting dale, the company re-assesses
unrecognized deferred tax assefs. It recognizes
unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that it
has become reasonably ceriain or virtually certaln, as
the case may be, thal sufficient future taeble income

will be avallable against which such deferred tax assels
can be realized.

The camying amount of deferred tax assels are
raviewed at each reporiing date. The company writes-
dowin the carrying amount of deferred tax assel 1o the
extent that it is no longer reasanably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, thal sufficient fulure
taxable income will be available against which deferred
tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is
reversed o the extent that it becomes reasonably
certain or virually cerain, as the case may be, that
eufficient future taxable income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offsel, If & legally enforceable right exists to sef-off
current tax assets against current tax fiabiliies and the
deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate o the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year Is charged
to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset
only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that
the company will pay normal income tax during the
specified pericd, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the
company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for
Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax
under the Income-tax Act 1961, the said asset is
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and
loss and shown as "MAT Credit Enfitiement” The
company reviews the “MAT credit entitiement” asset at
each reporting date and writes down the asset to the
extent the company does not have convincing evidence
that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

X. Earnings per share

Basic earmings per share are calculated by dividing the
net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid
equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they are entitled to participate
in dividends relative to a fully pald equily share during
the reporting period, The-weighted average number of
equity shares outstar WTPF. 2 period is adjusted
for events such g8 issher honus elament In 3
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513

Notes to financial statements for the yeat ended March 31, 2021

rights issue, share spiit, and reverse share spiit
(consolidation of shares) that hawe changed the
number of equity shares oulstanding, without a
comresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculaling diluted eamings per
share, the nel profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive polential equity shares.

*i, Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 2
past event, il is probable that the Company will ba
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligetion.

If the effiecl of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows to net present value using an
appropriate pre-tax discount rate that refiscts current
market assessments of the fime value of money and,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events,
where it is either not probable thal an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable
pstimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed
as a confingent liabilty. Confingent liabilities are also
disclosed when there is a possibla obligation arising
from past events, the exislence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurmence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company, where the possibility of
any outflow of resources in settlement Is remote, are
not disciosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognized In the financial
statements since his may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realized. However, when the
realization of income Is virtually cerain, then the
related asset is not a contingent asset and is
recognized. \

"

xll, Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash
flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and
short-term investments with an oniginal maturity of
three months or less.

xli. Government Grants

In accordance with AS-12 "Govemnment Grants", Issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Government Grants received is dealt as follow:

g) The grants related o specific fixed asset
as shown as deduction from the gross
value of the asset concem In ariving al
iheir book value and In case where the
grant is virtually whole of the cost of
asset, the asset is shown at the nominal
valug as per the Companies Act, 2013,

b) The grant related to the compensation or
subsidy or assistance for any expense or
loss incurred in previous accounting year
shall be recognized and disclosed in the
profit loss account of the year in which the
grant is_received / approved and shown
as prior period [ exira-ordinary item.




@  KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Note 2: Other important notes

1. Previous years figures have been regrouped /
reclassified wherever necessary to comespond
with the currant year's classification /disclosure.

2. In the opinion of the board of directors, current
assels, loans and advances have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of the business at
least equal to the amounts at which they are stated
and provision for all known fiabilities have been
made.

3. The Company has requested its vendors o
. confirm their status under Micro, Small and
Medium Enlerprises Development Act, 2006. Since
na confirnations have been received, we are not
able to comment If there are any amounts due to
any micro or small enterprise under the MSMED
Act 2006, Further, the company's liability towards
any interest for delayed payments under the
provisions of the Act is not likely to be meferial.

4 The firm does not call for confirmation of balances
under the head Sundry Creditors & Sundry

Deblors at the year end.
b
¥ }/
£/

=
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

B. Notes to the Accounts :

1. Borrowings :

The Company has borrowed from time to fime lo meet its short lerm as well as long term

requirements from State Government and Co-operative Bank. However, company has failed/defaulted

in payment of interest to the State Govemment on becoming its due. It has also defaulted in payment

of installments due of the Differential Cane Price loan borrowed from the State Govemment. The

principal amaount along with interest accrued and due but nol paid to the Stale Government i3

reflected under the head 'Other Current Liabilities .

. Short Term Provision :

i) The company has made provision for the Govermment guararlee fee as per the directions of
Auditor General being 1% of the closing balance of Term Loan account and Cash Credit
account loan under Government Guarantee maintained with Co-operative Bank as at the end
of the financial year.

ii) The company has laken a retirement annuity plan from Life Insurance Corporation of India
(LIC) for its employees and any additional contribution required under the scheme for the said
financial year is being provided for and such liabllity and that is reflected under short term
provisions. During the year under audit, there is a provision of Rs. 10213769/~ towards

contribution to such annuity plan.

. Govt. Subsidy :

The company has received govemment subsidy of Rs, 48,09,80,000/- for Cane price payment for
cane purchase for the Season 9019-20 and the same has been shown as income under ‘Extra

Ordinary ltems" during the year under audit.

. Managerial remuneration :

Remuneration paid to the Directors (including Managing Director) included in the Profit and Loss
Account is as under -

Particulars For the year ended on 31% March, | For the year ended on 31 |
2021 March, 2020
| Salaries and aliowances 13,37 472)- 12,93,729/-
Total : 13,37, 472)-
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR19728GC003513

Notes to financial statements for the year ended Mazch 31, 2021

5. Auditor's Remuneration {excluding GST} :

6.

Particulars For the year ended on 313 | For the year ended on 31¢
March, 2021 March, 2020
Statutory Audit 30,000/= 30,000/=
Tax Audit 10,000/= 10,000/=
Reimbursement of expenses 15,500/= 15,500/~ _
I Total 55,500/= 55,500/=
Earnings per share :
The computation of basic eamings/(loss) per share is sel oul below:
Particulars For the year ended on 31t | For the year ended on 31%
March, 2021 March, 2020
Nel loss for the period attribuiable (16,64,87,571) 12,58,29,406
to equity share holders (Rs.)
Number of fully paid up equity | 17,98,643 17,98,643
shares
Basic eamings per share (Rs.) (93) 70

I

7. Provision for the deferred tax on Accumulated losses and unabsorbed depreciation has not been

recognized In absence of virual uncertainty of available of sufficient future taxable income being

foreseeable at the end of the financial year 31% March, 2021,
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KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

8. Quantitative Detalls of Raw Material, Finished Goods and B a-Products: n

“The company has accidental loss of stock due to leakane of 8216 40 quintals of molasses in Ja
been subsequently reduced from the matter is under inquiry of

Uttarakhand Sahakari Chini Mills Sangh Ltd.

9. Debit balance laying
has been

quantity of closing inventory of moiasses. The said

ransactions in the nature of ordinary course of business,

10. {a) Related Party Disclosures:
| Sl

Raw Material WIP Finished By Product
Product
Farticulars SugarCane | Sugarin | Molasses Sugar Molasses Bagasse Srow
Process Sugar
Opening Stock 33,378.23 §,337.00 | 6.464.00 5,21,874.00 | 1,38,233.50 B,343.54
"Add | Puchese | 40,81,067.36 - : = . 14,238.80 :
Add | Produchion - | 271400 | 427400 4,29,696.00 2.03,366.00 | 13,06,123.91 3,283
Tatal (A) 4114,4455% | 9,051.00 | 10,738.00 9,51,570.00 | 34160550 13,29,206.25 3,283
Less | Consumption 41,11,664.28 - - - - 12,76,546.71
css | Wastage £15.94 - - 8,216.40* - = |
gw Sale - 4,45,590.00 | 2,29,253.20 43,313.90 3,280 |
[ssued for
Less | Reprocess - 5,337.00 | 6464.00 * = = _
Tatal (B) 41,12,480.22 | 6337.00 | 6464.00 4,45,590.00 | 2,37,469.60 13,19,860.61 3,280
Closing Stock 1,965.37 2,714.00 | 4,274.00 5,05,980.00 | 1,04,135.90 | 9,345.64 | 03
nuary 2021, which has

in the name of Gadarpur Sugar Factory In respect of intermal transactions In past
adjusted against cost of old materials received from Gadarpur Sugar Factory, being fhe

2 Related Parties Relation with the Company
No.
1. | Smt Ruchi Mohan Rayal Key Managerial Person.
2. | Uttarakhand Government Major Share Holders. (97.49%)

(b) Transactions with related Parties.

sl Particulars of related party Holding Company/ Key Management
 No. transactions Share Holder personnel.
a) | Remuneration to Directors
(i Smt. Ruchi Mohan Rayal 13,37 472-
b} | Interest on Loan due but nol paid lo 18,35,09 416/-
Uttarakhand Government

11. There are legal cases pending against the company but contingent liability arising out of these can'l
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y KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED, KICHHA
CIN: U15421UR1972SGC003513
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

12. Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged, reclassified where ever necessary lo make
them comparable and more informative with the previous year.

For and on behalf of Board KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LTD
CIN; U15421UR1 g725GC003513
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND. 110N '«;ig';rt
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (h} OF THE COMP ’*q]rq“ ]
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KICHIA SUGAR C{m}?
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCI 2021, ™

%

Phe preparation of fisancial statements of Iﬂiﬁlrhn-‘i:igt‘u"Iif‘mﬂpﬂny'f -im,;

yewrended 31 March 2021 in accordance with fiamcial |ep0rrrlafr %ﬁmc.

Preseribed usder the Companies Act, 2013 (ACt) b the Rv-sfiﬂf'l,‘.-”.?i'li-l-,—
anageiment

of e Company. The Statlitery  Addftor appointed by the
Comprratler and Auditor General af India under Seetion 3% (5 ol the Aot s

respensible far expressing opimion o the fineal Hléféz&*ﬂ'mlf-'- usder Section 143

obhe Agt Based o independem audit

fuditing Dw'ss.:ri bed -n;tﬂur»&:usge,m .

uwmnnc@ wnl"! the- &;ﬁzw‘»{fﬂr

‘.'-.'EH ui the %L ThisTs Slated i; Ea‘&m

i

rcﬁzih' ol the
aditor General of




Talephone | (11-28544153
Mabiie © +91- 58100 35802

SATNAM SINGH SAGGU

COST ACCOUNTANT

R-2 {171-A), Khirki Extansion, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi — 110017

Form CRA-3
{ Pursuant fa rule B4} of the Companies (Cast Recorgs and Audiy) Rules, 2014
FORM OF THE COST AUDIT REPORT

I. Satnam Singh Saggu, having been appointed & Cost Audilor undss wethon 148(3] of the Companies Acl,
2003 (18 ol 2013 of Mis Kichha Sugar Co; Limited, having s raglstans offica st Hichhn, Disiict Lidham Singh
Negar, Uttarakhand - 262148, (heraingiar referres 13 08 Ihe Caimpany), bau sidiisd fhe Cust Records maimtained
under £cton 142 of the said A n compliafics wih the cost arcouniing slandzna, n respect of he manutaciuting

of SUGAR for the year ending 3st March 2021, maintained by lhe company and report in addifien o my
coservations and segpesfions, In pass 2

’.':' Tl Ihave oblained a3 e in‘ormation and swplainations. which |o e best of my knowiedgs and belisf wers
nircesEEny for e purposs of inis audid:

(i) In my openion, proper cost. records, as pér Rule 5 of Companies {{st Records and Ay Amesdimert Rules,
2014 have been maintsined Ey the company in fespect io productiservic: under reference,

(i} In rrry opinion, proper redurhs adeguate for e plapose of my Cost Audi Fave seen recelved from e
branches not wisitod by me.

(i} In mry opinion and jo-the best of my informalion, te sald bosks ard resprds give the inlormation regured
by the Companles Scl, 2013, In e manner o ragquired,

(v} in my opmwon, he compaty hos adoguete system of il sl of nel recodts which n my opinice:
lis commensUraie 10 ils nalure snd sie of its bisiness

i) inmy opinicn, information, stetements I ihe annexre 10 e cast 2 repar give & o g b view of e
@ cost of the production of sroductsenices, cost of salés, margin and other informatan redafing 1o
productissnvices undar referance.

(vily Detailed uri-wiss and productisernvice-vise oost stalements and schedules Dharels i raspect of the produsl!
sefuice under reference of the company duly sadited and cartfiad by miz S kgt n fre company

2, Obegniations and sugpestions, iF any of the Sost Al relevant to the oos ] £

Connipary should condinue ifs stiorts twaros tuller willisstion aof producion capacity for cost redustion

QA

SIENATURE & SEAL OF THE COST ALDITCR
MEMBERSHIF KUMBER
SAN BINGH SAGEL - Membership Mo -10555)

Uilad this - Z5th day of Nowemiss, 2021
al New Delhi
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ANMEXURE TO THE COST AUDIT REPORT

p

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

T-A

CIM or GLN of the Company;

U15421UR19723GC003513

2. |Mami of the Company, W/s KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED
3 |Address of the registersd office or of principal Bandia, Haldwani Road, Kichha, Distt.
place of business in Indla of the company Udham Singh Nagar, Uttrakhand- 263148
4. |Address of corporate office of company Bandia, Haldwani Road, Kichha, Distt.
Udham Singh Nagar LEtrakhand- 263148
5. |E-mail address of the company; i
B |Date of beginning of reporling Finencial Yesr 012020
7 |Date of end of reporting Financial Year F 032021
& |Date of beginning of previous Financlal Year 01042018
8 |Date of end of previous Financial Year V032020
10 |Level of rounding used In cost statemenls lakhs/as spacified
11 |Reporting currency-nf enfity INR
12 |Number of cost suditors for repodting  period one
13 |Date of board of directors meeting in which
annexure to the cost audit repor was approved 251 Movember, 2021
14 |Whnether cost auditors report has been
qualified or has any reservations or conlain Mo
adyerse remarks
15 |Consolidated qualfications, reservalions of Mone

adverse remarks

16 | Consolidated observalions or suggestions Campany should continue it efforts towards
of all ecst auditors fuller utilisation of production
capacity for cost reduction
17 |VWhelher company nas related pany

{ransactions for sale or purchase of goods
OF. BBIVICES,

Mo
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2 General details of Cost Auditor
1. |wWhether cost auditor is lead auditor YES
2. |Category of the cost auditor Individual
3. [Firm's registration number 102208
4. |Mame of the cost auditor Satnam Singh Saggu,
5. |PAN of the cost auditor AATPS5685L
B. |Address of the cost auditor Satnam Singh Saggu,
R-2 (171-A), Khirki Extn , Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi - 110017
7 |E-mail id of cost auditor sssagpu@redifimall.com
B [Membership number of member M/10558
signing raport
8 |Name of member signing reporl SATHAM SINGH SAGGU
10 |Name of product with CETA Headings SUGAR ;1701
11 |SRN number of Form 23C/ CRA-2 R72688179 dated 28/11/2020
12 |Number of audit committee meeting
attended by cost auditor during year Naorne
13 |Date of signing cost audit report and
annexure by cost auditor 25th November, 2021
14 |Place of signing cost audit report and

annexure by cost auditor

MWew Dealhi
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The Sugar 18 manufaciurmd in a conlinuous procses in the Sugar plant. Therefore process costing system is appied. The mw
mriterial is sugarcane. The systam of accounting and eost recording for @ach elament of cost is a6 given bk =

RAW MATERIAL ==
Sugarcane is major raw material, which comes from varigus cane callaction csntins, maintalned by the Company. |1 s supped
sithier al the cane centres o at faciory gate When the cane = recefued at cane coniies, it s weighed 2nd quantily and

walug boath with eiher parficulzrs of suppliars-are entered on the “Cane Purchase Day Sook' Fram cane codsclion nanies,

fhe cabne &5 franspotted by road transpod by oulside transoor contractars. || is again weighed at the faciory Jate & guaniity
picked up fram the cane collection centes and received at factory gate = reconcledand s differences & takan as cans
lnsses or dringe. Al factory gale, cane recaning repor | prepared for -each supply of cane. From these reporfs quantity is
oreted in the "Cana Purchase Day Baok', which is the quantitalive recard for  makiig saymant o suppiiars. When bills are
recenved in (he cans department iha quantiy i checked ana reconclieg wilr the ‘Cane Purchase Day Book' and these

balls are passed for payment, For cane suppliss, the payments are made to e Lane Grower's Societies anty and not o the
mdividua! suppliers. Company has inltoduced a8 system of prepary compulensed  cana purchies and praparation of -
for cane supphias of individual cana grower, Tha payment (frough (ke bank acacunt 15 also under nonsideration

DTHER MATERIALS & STORE ACCOUNTING

For purchase of slares and other procsss matsilals, ihe demard orders are prapared by e concemed deglt, heads and sen
to stores deparimant for verification and stock posifion, wivch sends these demand noles for secrilivy lo Heatt of Purchase
degartment. After calling qualations & prepasing compasative statements, order is placed with the frm hevng compstilive rate,

WWhen gonds are recalved antry peeril is prepared by 1he securly deph. and goods are handed over to Goods Recaipt
Secllon. Quantity recaived Is than verified by both accaunis & gands receipl section & e quality is verfied by the deparment
cencarnid, and Goods inwards Receipl Viouches [GIRV) i prepared. Origingt copy of 1hia GIRY i 280l o Acocoumis dopill
fnr_mut[ng. paymenl of suppliers bills Store kegpars maintain quantitative records in bin cards and Kardes for recsipts, (ssues
and halances. Priysical verlfication of different Homs of stores’ & done Fequanlly and the sams is reconciiad with $ha bin card
balancas. Computansed stores lerdgers are maintained in sccourte dspsmment for quantty and vake of §0ads, Ascounts
departments checks the oty of slone ladger wih Bin cards on pempefual basis. lssues ara valuad on manthly welghted average

DIRECT LABOUR & OTHER SERVICES

Attendance sheet ane submitted oy the fime office o Ihe accounts depariment giving Usrsin numbes of dsvs worked by sach
employes during the month and raies of pay @lc AMer enlering the dals from these shegte in the compuler, Tre wages
sheels are prepared alongwih the wages sips, for payment of wages and salaries. These aalarias and wages are classified
"o seasonal and offsasaconal categories. Cost centre-ise allocation s also done. Retaining allowance is also paic to the

employees as per sugar wage beard award which s alsa divided ino difterent sopartimants —

OVERHEADS -

The whole Taclory fias been divided intn the foliowing cost centres = .
1. Sugarcane outcentre 5. Wark-shop —— FWirkhop WhGemerelFaclory = 0
ZSuarcancelgale 4§ PumpHouse 10. Sales Office

3 Sugarcane feeding 7. Bodsr House 11, Packing Degly

4 Cape development B, Power Houze 12 Manutaciisning

Al indirect expenses including indimect material and indirect salaries are dassiiad according 1 cost c2ntios. The EkpEnass
which can be idinfified wills the cost centres are taken for the cost canirs cancermed fiop: ths basic documents. Oiher expanses
wiich can't be deniified with the coet cenires are disliouled on the mos! appeapriate basis and

zoasisiancy is malmained
DEPRECIATION

Plant registe is being maintained by the company for plant & machinary & aiher fised assets. The depracialisn has been woked
‘oul 83 préscribed in schedula || of the Companies Ad 2093, anc (he sime s disiribuled 1o the wallius In cosf cenfres s=
follows.-

1. Bulding - Gniw s ol floor s =
2 Railway Siding = fsfactory overheads =
A Plant & Machinsery - O zciual basis

4. Furmiturs & fighres . 0% toAdmin Overneads and 50818 Fatlory cuethaads

5 Rel B AL © As Adminiskration averheads

B Eleciric Inslakalion - Asfactory overheads

T Typewriters & OF. Equipment - As Administration ovorheade

& heolor Cars & Vehicles . i 1he bagls of na. of vehicles held by differant depity, =
9. Welgh Bridges - D% o Sugar cans and 50% b Factory overhoads -

10 Sodows Buwiding : Awesling ouerhaads

Expenses have been dlseaiied into Factory avarheads, Admin, ovedizits dnd Seliing & dlstributicn vereads. Workshop
eupenses have been laken 25 repairs and mainienence oost and i aproricned Lo vericus eost cenbres an lie basis of stores

lssuad io thess deptis. for repairs and maintenance purpOses,
COMMENTS o

The cost accounting pedicy foliowed by the company is quite adequate lorworking tha ¢6st of pradustion & and ol of saies
and markaling of the proguct wnder relerence.

Lisd
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4. PRODUCT GROUP DETAILS (for the company as a whole)

Name of Product uom CETA Whether | Net Operational Revenue (net
Heading Covered of taxes, duties etc.)
(wherever | under Cost
applicable) Audit
(Yes I No) Current Year | Previous Year
Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
1. SUGAR CETA : 1701 Otls. SUGAR YES 13651.39 13308.89
MOLASSES,
2. OTHERS SCRAP & MO 1400.61 1230.23
® OTHERS
Total Net Revenue from Cperations 15052.00 14538 22
Other Incomes of Company 36060 171.80
Total Revenue as per financial 1541280 14711.02
Accounts
Extra Ordinary Income, if any 0.00 0.00
-.;I Revenue inclluding Extra 15412 60 14711.02
Ordinary Income, if any
Turnover as per Excise/Service Tax 15412 80 14711.02
Records
Note: Explain the difference, if any, between Turmover as per Annual Accounts NIA /A
and Tumocver as per Excise/GST Records.
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PART-B

1 QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION (for each product with CETA Heading seperately)

Name of the Product SUGAR
CETA Heading 1701
Particulars Unit Current Year Previous Year
1 | Available Capacity
{a) Installed Capacity - Crushing of sugarcane per day T 400 4000
{b) Capacity enhanced during the year, if any MT 0
(¢) Capacity available through leasing arrangements, if any MT i
(cl) Capacity avallable through loan license / third parties MT 0
{e) Total available Capacity per Day MT 4000 4000
2 | Actual Production - Crushing of sugarcane per day MT 2670 2860
(a) Self Manufactured Qtls. 4296596 470558
' (b} Produced under leasing arrangements Qtls §] 0
Ic) Produced on loan license / by third parties on job work Oitls. a (i]
| |{d] Toal Praduction tls, 429696 470558
3 |Production as per Excise Records itls. 429696 470552
4 |Capacity Utilization (in-house) e 656.8% 71.5%
5 |Finished Goods Purchased B B
(a) Domestic Purchase - Qtls. 0 0
(b} Imparts Citls. 1] 0
() Total Finished Goods purchased s, 0 0
& |Stock & Other A.l:l_justrn ents
{a) Changes in Stock of Finished Goods (Increase -f Decrease + Ctls, 158494 (33543)
(b) Self / Captive Consumption (incl. Samples etc.) atls. o N o
(c) Other Duantitative Adjustments, if any (Waslage etc.) tls, 0 0
[ ’ (d) Total Adjustments Qtls. 15894 (33543)
7 |Total Available Quantity for Sale [2(d) + 5(c) - 6{d)] atls. 445590 437015
8 |Actual Sales
{a) Domestic Sales :'manufacturlng'}_ Qtls, 4458400 437015
(b) Domestic Sales (trading) atls. o 4]
(c) Export Sales (manufacturing) Otls. o 0
(cf) Export Sales (trading)
(e} Total Quantity Sold Cils. 445580 437015
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2. ABRIDGED COST STATEMENT (for each produst with CETA Heading separataly)

IName of Product SUGAR
CETA Heading 1701
Unit of Measure _ Qts.
Finizhed Finished
Fraduction Goods Stock Caplive Other Quantity
Purchased Adjustment | Congumption | Adiusiments Saold
Current Year 429698 0 15894 0 a 445580
Previous Year 470558 o (33543)| 0 0 437015
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
S Ne Parfloutars - Amt, {A5 In Cosl par Amt {Rs_In Cost par
Lakhs) ol Re.) Lakhs) QMl.{As.)
1 [Malerals Consumed (specify detals as par Para-24)
| a)Indigenous -
- Bugarcang 13422 81 325,79 14527 18 10848
- Other exoenses on sugarcane 1158.93 28924 123502 262 45
1457874 335304 1SH62 20 7083
b) Imported
009 Q.00 0-00 .00
- o0 0.00 0.00 0.00
|_¢) Self Manufactured | Producad 0,00 0.on 000 0.00
TOTAL 1457574 3383.04 15862 20 3370.93
2 |Process Materials/Chemicals 66,54 15.49 88.05 21.05
3 |Utlities (Specity details as per 2B)
&) Water == — 559 1.30 568 1.21
) Steam B 402587 935 23 4573.09) 971.84
£} Powsr e 37 49 R1 188.03 38,98
4 |Diract Emloyees Casi - 077 75 22755 B61.90] 20442
5 |Direct Expanses = — [EE V] 0o 000 ]
& |Consumables Storzs & Spares = oo .00 .00 &.an
7 |Repairs & Maintenance 14194 33.03 56.32 176
B |Quality Canlral Expenses - 0.0J Qoo .00 Q.00
8 |Research & Development Experises 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 | Technical Know-low Fes i Rovaily oni .00 0.00 0.00
11 |Depraciation/Ametization - 27 o7 B30 34.47 7.33
12 |Oiher Production Overhsads - 1490623 23394 840,31 199.83
13 _llndustry Specilic Operating Exoenzes (Spacify as per 20 .00 .00 0,00 000
14 |Tota! {1 o 13} 21043.01 480718 2272006] 482832
15 |Incresse/Decraass in Work-in-Progress 11247 /AT (107.45) {22 83
16 |Less: Cradits for Recoveries: (47o283)| (111538 (6032.87)| (128354
17 |Primary Paciing Gt 5338 28.97 28800 5717
18 |Costef Production/Oparations (14415 15 17) 16615.24 JBEE. 35 16841 74 3578.10
1B |Costof Finished Gooos purchased 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00
20 |Castof Production & Purchases (18+18) 16616 24 3066 58 16841,74 357210
21 |increase/Dacraase In Stock of Finished Goods 45510 (d2.58) (1139.30) 113844
22 |Less: SeifiCaplive Consumptien {incl Samplas, elc ) .00 0.00 a0 0.00
23 | Other Adiustmenis {if any) 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00
24 |Cost of ProduchonOperation of Products sald
(20 + 21 to 23) 17084 24 3534 08 15702 44 471754
25 | Administralive Ovarheads 424 B BEAT 428.87 125.85
26 |Secondary Packing Cosl 000 0.00 .00 0.0
|47 |Seding & Distribution Carheaids 21470 AR 1B 1842 58.35
28 |Cost of sales before Inierast (24 1o 27) 17720.51 37875 1632552  4804.73
28 _|interest & Financing Charges 282087 BY0.15 2564 44 770.44
30 |Cost of Sales (21 + 22 1 25) 20358 57 4568.90 1888996 SET5 AT
31 INot Sales Realisstion (Net of Tases snd Erutias) 13851 39 30EIET 1330899 3905 47
32 _|Margin [ProfilfiLoss) #s per Cosl Accounts] {31-30) (6707 18) (1505.24) (5580.086) [1EZ8.TH
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24, Details of Materials Consumed
Name of Product SUGAR
CETA Heading 1701
CURRENT YEAR FREVIOUS YEAR
5 No. Descriplion of Matznial Categary LI =
o P Quantity Rate per | Amt{R=. In Guanity Rate per| Amt(Rs. In
unit (R} Lakhs) unit (Rs) Lakhsz)
1 - Sugarcans indegenous| Q. | 4111664.3) 32846 13422.81| 4490703| 32672 14627.18
2 - Other expenses on sugarcane 1156.93 123502
= 14578.74 15867 20
0] oo .00 ol ooo 0.00]
i] 0.0 (00 1] .00 .00
) TOTAL 14578,74 15862.20
Calegory Indegenous/impotedrSell-Manulas ured
2B8. Details of Utilities Consumed
Name of Product SUGAR
@ _[CETA Heading 1701
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
e Omerifionof Materiad YoM Quanity |Roteper| AmtRs In | o IRate per| Amt(Rs In
W unit sy | Lakhs) Y lunitirs)]  Lakhs)
1 |Water KL 851895 5.56| 930428 0.61 569
2 |Sleam MT 319137| 1281 52 402597 363273 1258.96 4573.04
3 |Power Fwh 107321851 213.18| 11799768 1.69 188.03
4 TOTALUTILITIES e | 424474 4THE 81
2C. Details of Industry Specific Operating Expenses
Mame of Product SUGAR
CETA Heading 1701
Q CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
s Description of Industry Spacific Operating expenses
Aimount (Ra ) Amount (Rs.)

NOT APPLICABLE
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PART-D

1. PRODUCT AND SERVICE PROFITABILITY STATEMENT (for Audited product/services)

Current Year Previous Year
Sna. Particulars Sales (Rs.in | Costof sales | Margin (Rs.in | Sales (Rs.in | Costof sales |Margin (Rs.in
Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) Lakhs)
Product Profitability
1 |SUGAR 13661.39 20368 .57 (B707.18) 13308.98 1888996 (5680.96)
. TOTAL 13851.28 20358 57 (6707T.18) 1330899 18889.26 (55680.96)
‘ Services Profitability
1 |Service 1 = z =
2 |Service 2 = - = ) - -
TOTAL - - - . .
‘ G. TOTAL 13651.30 20358.57 (GTOT.18) 13308.59 1BB88.96 {5580 06)

69




2 PROFIT RECONCILIATION (for the company as a whaole)

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr.Mo. |Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 ting Records
Profit or Loss as per Gost Accounting
(&} For the audited products groups
SUGAR CETA : 1701 (6707.18) (5580.96)
(b} For the un-audited product groups 0.00 0.00
2 Add: Incomes not considered in cost accounts:
(a) Security money forfelted .00 0.00
(b) Expart sugar claim 2018-19 20415 0.00
{c) Buffer stock claim recelved 858.67 86.87
(d} Prier period adjustment 79.87 {15.18)
(e) Subsidy recelved from Govt. of Uttrakhand 480980 6907.00
5180.69 6978.69
3 Less: Expenses not considred in cost accounts: -
{a) Molasses storage reserva fund 1.15 1.11
(b) Provision for Govl guartantee fee 7727 88892
(c) Provision for Arrears of wage baard officials 2097 5_141
138.39 130.44
4 |Add: Overvaluation of closing stock in financial accounts 0:00 0.00
§ |Add. Undervaluation of opening stock infinzncial accounts 0.oo 0.00
8  |Less: Undervaluation of closing stock in financial acoounts 000 0.00
7 |Less Overvaluabion of cpening stock in financial accounts 000 0.00
8 |Adjustmenis for athers, if any (specify) 0.00 0.00
§ |Profit or Loss as per Financial Accounts (1664.38)
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1. VALUE ADDITION AND DISTRIBUTION OF EARNINGS (for the company asa whols)

Rs. In Lakhs
Sr.Mo, |Particulars Current Year |Pravious Year
\falue Addition:
1 |Gross Sales {excluding returns) 1806200 1453822
2 |Less Excise duty, ete 0,00 0.00
3 |Met Sales 15062.00 14539.22
4 |Add Export Incantives 0.00 000
5 |AddiLess: Adjustment in Finished Stocks (1073.68) 1756.41
6 [|Less: Costof bought out inputs
{a) Cost of Matenals Consumed }
(b} Process Matenals ( Chemicals )
(¢} Consumption of Stores & Sparas | 8690.00 10786.92
(d) Utilities (e.g. power & fuel) i
(e) Others, if any }
Total Cost of bought out nputs BESO.00 10786.92
Value Added 6288.32 5508.71
Add: Income from any other sources 350.60 171.80
Earnings available for distribution 5648.92 5680.51
Distribution of Earnings to; S
1 |Employees as salaries & wages,
| retirement benefits, etc. 287549 287641
2 |Shareholders as Dividend 0.00 0.00
3 |Company as retained funds 0.00 0.00
4 |Government as taxss (specify) 0.00 0.00
S |Others, if any Financial Charges 2673.51 2804.10
Total distribution of earnings GE4g.92 5680.51
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4. FINANCIAL POSITION AND RATIO ANALYSIS (for the company as whole)

S. No. |Particulars Units Current Year |Previous Year

&, |Financial Position

1 |Share Capital Rs/Lakh 1758.64 1798.64
2 |Reserves & Surplus Rs/Lakh {31466.05)| (29801.17)
3 |Long Term Borrowings Rs/Lakh 300.00 300
4 ||a) Gross Assets Rs/Lakh 304711 3039.44

{b) Net Assets - Rs/Lakh 331.16 369.53
5 |{a) Current Assets - Rs/Lakh 1721104 lﬂlﬂ.ﬂm

(b} Less: Current Liabilities Rs/Lakh A46892.68 4633587

(€] Met Current Assets Rs/Lakh (29681.84)| (28055.87)
& |Capital Employed - RsfLakh (29350.48) (27686.34)
7 |Net Worth RefLakh (29667.41)] (28002.53)

B. |Financial Performance

1 |Value Added Rs/Lakh 528832 5 SDB._T].
2 |Net Revenue from Operations of Company Rs/Lakhb 15052.00 14539.22
3 |Profit before Tax (PET) Rs/Lakh [1664.88) 1258.2¢9
C Profitability Ratios
1 |PBT to Capital Employed (B3/AG) % (-hve [-jve
i PBT to Net Waorth (B3/AT) . (-jve @
3. |PBT to Value Added (B3/B1) % (31.48) II:BJ-,
4 |PBT to Net Revenue from Dperations (B3/B2) 4 { 11_[:5}- B.65
D. |Other Financial Ratios
1 |Debt-Equity Ratio % 16.68 16.68
2 |Current Assets to Current Liabllities % 36:70| 39.45
3 |Value Added 1o Net Revenue from Operations % 35.13 37.89
E. [Working Capital Ratios
1 |Raw Materials Stock to Consumption Manths 0.01 0.08
2 |5tores & Spares to Consumption Nionths 11.26 9.,’1-9
3 |Finished Goods Stock to Cost of Sales Months | 9.37 10.72
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5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (for the company as a whole)
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Rs. In lakhs
5. No.| Names & Address of the Name of the Naturcof | Quantity| Transfer | Amount | Normal |Basis adopted ta]
Related Party Product [ Service | Transaction Price iRs. In Price | determined the
Group {5ale, [Rs) Lakhs) [ Rs) Normal Price
Purchase, etc.)
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6 RECONCILIATION OF GST (for the company as a whole)
Rs. In Lakhs

Goods & Services Tax

Taxable

Partlculars Value/Assessable SGSTIU

Value G3T CGST ¥GST IGST Cess

5l Mo |DutiesiTaxes Payable

1 Diomestic - . - . o M
Expori - . z - . -
Stock Transfars (Mel) . - : 3 :
Cthers: if any = ~ . - =

| & 3 M

Tatal Excise Duly (1 19 4) - - - - - -

. G |MAT.CET Cess ole, - - - ¥ ’

T | Cher State Taxes, i any - - . - *

Goods & Sevices Tax - = - - =

Outward Taxable Supplies (ather han zero .
a rated. Nil rabed and Exempted) 1510330 QRZ 4T IBE.78 IBETE | 24480

& |Dumward Taxsble Suppiies (Zera rated) = - . ] P

10 |Inward Supplies (Lisbie to Reverse Charga) A5.06 & 96 286 2 g 1.24 =

Other Outward Supplios (Ml ratad and _ : _ )
Bxxmpted)

12 |Non-GST Oulward Supplas =

13 (Tetal (8o 12) 157145 36 SROAF 371 ES 7165 | 24513

T4 |Total Duties/Taxes Payable (5+6+7+13) Sag.23 3TM.B5 | 371.85| 24813

Duties/Taxes paid [by utilisation of Input Tax Credit and Payment through Cash Ledger, as the case may be)
. Input Tax Credit Utilised

15 |CGSTIGENVAT 2635 26 35
18 |SGST/UTGSTVAT 2635 - 26,35
17 IGST 232 48 10296 : 128.63 :
18 |Cess - -

18 [Trensiticnal Cradi -

20, |Othars, f any, spacify

21 [Total Input Taxes Credit Utilised (15 to 20) 28519 12811 26.35 | 128.53

22 |Payment through Cash Ledpar 704,24 24z.34 | 24B30| 11880 -

23 |Total Duties/Taxes Paid (21422) 95943 37165 | 371.85| 24513

Differance betwesn Texes Paid and Payanis
(14-23) ] ) : >

24 |InterestiPenally/Fines Paid § =
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